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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of CL. Educate Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Ogpinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CL Educate Limited {'the
Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes
in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

2. In our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{('the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the indian
Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and its profit {including other comprehensive
income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under sectian 143(10)
of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described In the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India {'ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion.
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of CL Educate Limited on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 (cont'd)

Emphasis of Matters

4. We draw attention to Note 59 of the accompanying standalone financial statements in respect of tha
scheme of arrangement {'the Scheme’) under sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 between
the Company and five of its wholly-owned Indian subsidiaries appraved by the National Company Law
Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench, vide its order date 7 February 2022, as per which such wholly-owned
subsidiaries have been merged with the Company, on a going cancern basis, with effect from the
appointed date of 01 April 2019. Accordingly, the accompanying standalone financial statements of the
Company have been adjusted to give effect to the aforesaid business combination in accordance with
the accounting treatment prescribed in the Scheme which however is not in accordance with Appendix
C to the Indian Accounting Standard 103, Business Combinations prescribed under Section 133 of the
Caompanies Act, 2013, read with relevant rules and interpretations issued thereunder, as further
described in the aforesaid note.

5 Refer Note 80 of the accompanying standalone financial statements which describes the uncertainties
refating to a legal action pursued by the Company against B&S Strategy Services Private Limited
{('B&S") before Honourable Delhi High Court far recovery of outstanding cash consideration of Rs.400
lacs from sale of a school business vertical by an erstwhile subsidiary now merged with the Company,
Based on legal advice and its assessment of the merits of the case, the management is of the view that
the aforesaid receivable balances are good and recoverable and hence, no adjustment is required in
the accompanying standalane financial statements as at 31 March 2022,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Key Audit Matters

8. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in qur
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current perioed. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statemeants as a whalg, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinioh on these matters.

{This space has been intentionally left blank}
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independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of CL Educate Limited on the
standalone financial statements for the arear ended 31 March 2022 {conf’'d

We have determined the matters describe
our report,

below to be the key audit matters go be communicated in

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Revenue recognition (Refer note 2(B){ii} and
note 35 to the accompanying standalone
financial statements)

We refer to the Company's significant accounting
paolicies in note 2(B)(ii) and the revenue related
disclasures in note 35 of the standalone financial
staternents.

Revenue is a key business driver for the
Company and is therefore, susceptible to
misstatement. Revenue recognition under Ind
AS 115, ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers' {'Ind AS 1157 involves significant
judgement by the management in identification of
separate performance obligations in contracts
with muitiple performance obligatians,
determining transaction price in view of discount
offered to the customers, allocation of such
transaction price to the identified perfarmance
obiigations to ensure the revenue is booked in
carrect periods. '

Further, for fixed price contracts, the
management assesses progress towards
compiete satisfaction of performance obligations
basis the pattern in which content is deliverad by
the Company to the students over a period of
tima.

Cansidering significant velume of transactions,
the materiality of amount involved, and
significant judgements invelved as mentioned
above, revenue recognition was identified as a
key audit matter for the current year audit.

Cur audit procedures included but not limited to
the following:

* Assessed the appropriateness of the
Company's revenus recognition policy in
accordance with Ind AS 115 including
evaluation of management’s assessment of
performance ohligations determined to be
satisfied over time and related method of
measuring progress towards complete
satisfaction of such performance obligation,

« lUnderstood, evaluated and tested the
design and operating of key controls
implemented by the Company in relation to-
revenue recognition including discounts.

* Performed test of details for samples
salected from revenue transactions
recorded during the year by inspecting
invoices and other related supporting
documents for such samples. Further,
evaluated whether the revenue has been
recognized as per the accounting policy of
the Company for such samples.

» Performed substantive analytical
procedures which included review of price,
quantity and discounts variances and
month-to-manth ratioc analysis based on
customer level and company level data.

+ Tested the calculations related to discounts
and other supporting documents on a test
check basis.

*» Evaluated the adequacy and accuracy of
relevant disclosures made in the standalone
financial statements in accordance with Ind
AS 115,
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Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Cl. Educate Limited on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 (cont'd)

Key audit matter {cont'd)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
{cont’d)

Loss allowance for Trade Receivables (Rafar

Note 2(B)(xi) and Note 16 to the
accompanying standzlone financial
statements)

The Company has trade receivables of Rs
5010.34 lacs as ai 31 March 2022 (net of
impairment of Rs 275.75 {acs). During the year,
the Company has recarded a charge of Rs
12570 lacs towards bad debts far such trade
receivables.

Owing to the nature of the operations of the
Company and related customer profiles, the
Company has significant long standing trade
receivable balances, for which appropriate loss
allowance is required to be created for expected
credit losses using simplified approach in
accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109,
Financial Instruments, measwing the loss
allowance equal to the Iifatime expected credit
losses.

For the purpose of expected credit loss
assessment of trade rkceivables, significant
judgement is required by the management to
estimate the timing and amount of realisation of
these receivables basis the past history,
customer profiles and consideration of other
intemal and external sources of information
including the impact of COVID 19 pandemis in
aforesaid estimates.

Considering the significant judgement involved,
increased complexities due to the pandemic,
high estimation uncertainty and materiality of the
amounts involved, we have identified loss
allowance on trade receivables as a key audit
matter for the current year audit.

Our audit procedures included but not limited to
the following:

= Understanding the trade receivables
process with regards to valuation and
testing of controls designed andg
implemented by the management.

s Testing the accuracy of ageing of trade
receivables at year end on sample basis.

» (Obtained a list of outstanding trade
receivables, identified significant long
outstanding receivables, and discussed

plan of recavery with the managemant.

« Circularized balance confirmations to a
sample of non-student trade receivables
and reviewed the reconciling items, if any.

= Verified the appropriateness of judgements
regarding provision for trade receivables
and assess as to whather these provisions
were calculated in accordance with the
Company's provisioning policies.

s Tested subsequent settlement of trade
receivables after the balance sheet date on
a sample basis, as applicable.

» \Verified the related disclosures made in
notes to the standalone financial statements
in accordance with Ind AS 115 and Ind AS
109,

(This space has been intentionaity left blank) ;t !
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independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of CL Educate Limited on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 {cont'd)

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

8. The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Repon, but dees not include the standalone financial
statements and our auditor's repart thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing se, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicata the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

9. The accompanying standalone financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of
Directors. The Cempany's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility alsa includes maintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and aother irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controts, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting recerds, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

10. In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability te continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

11. These Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statemenis

12. Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nat a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a matarial misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considerad material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements. ’

13. As part of an audit in accardance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the
Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:
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Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of CL Educate Limited on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 (cont’d}

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audgit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting & material migstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

« (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also
responsible far expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls;

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

= Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the gaing concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence chtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
rejated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue
as a going cencern. If we conciude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in aur auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements ar, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Campany to cease to continue as a going concern;

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

14. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among cther matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

15. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethicai requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

16. From the matters communicated with those charged with govermnance, we determine thase matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statemeants of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or reguiation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

17. As required by section 187(16} of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down
under section 187 read with Schedule V fo the Act.

18. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Crder') issued by the Cantral

Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure | a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of CL Educate Limited on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 (cont'd)

18. Further to our comments in Annexure |, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit, we
report, to the extent applicable, that; .

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of aur
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying standaione
financial statements;

b} in our opinian, proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢} The standalone financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d} in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act;

e) the matters described in paragraph 4 and 5 under the Emphasis of Matters, in our opinion, may
have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company:

f)  Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, nene of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from being appointed
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

g} With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial cantrols with refarence to financial statements
of the Company as on 31 March 2022 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in Annexure Il wherein we have expressed an unmedified opinion; and

h} With respect to the other matters to be included in tha Auditar's Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 {as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of aur information and according to the explanations given to us:

the Campany, as detailed in note 47 to the standalone financial statements, has disclosed the
impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at 31 March 2022:

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2022;

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investar Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2023;

iv. {a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in note 55({v) to the standalone financial statements, na funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {'the
intermediaries'), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the Iike on behalf the Ulimate
Beneficiaries;

{b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in note 55(vi) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person(s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('the Funding Parties’),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether directiy or indirectly, Jend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide
any guaranteeg, security or the like an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of CL Educate Limited on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 (cont'd)

{c) Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonabie and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us o believe that the
management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any material
misstatement.

V. The Company has net declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2022,

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration rqo.: 001076N/NS00013

Y
Meeraj Goel
Partner

Membership No.: 098514
UDIN: 22099514AJFWNVIU 1810

Place: New Deihi . )
Date: 18 May 2022 e T T
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 18 of the Independent Auditar's Report of even date to the
members of CL Educate Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2022

In terms of the information and explanations sought hy us and given by the Company and the books of
asceunt and recards examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we repor that:

(i} {a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment, right of use assets and
investment property.

(B} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets
and intangibles under develapment.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipmeni, right of use assets and investment property under which the assets are physically
verified in a phased manner over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasanable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with
this program, certain property, plant and equipment, right of use assets and investment
property were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification,

{c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties {including investment properties) held by the
Company (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements
are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name cof the Company.

{d) The Company has rot revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and Right of LUse assets
or intangible assets during the year.

(e} No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for halding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i){e) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(i) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reascnable intervals
during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventary were noticed.

(b} The Company has a working capital limit in excess of Rs 500 lakh sanctioned by banks based on
the security of current assets. The quarterly statements, in respect of the working capital limits have
been filed by the Company with such banks and such statements are in agreement with the books
of account of the Company for the respective periods, which were subject to audit/review, except
for the following:

Chartered Accountants



-Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 18 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of CL Educate Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31

March 2022 {(cont’d)

Name of the | Working Nature of | Quarter | Amount Amount as per | Difference | Remnarks/ reason, if
banks capital limit | current ended disclosed | books of | (Finlakh} | any
sanctioned | assets as per | accounts
{¥ in lakh) offered as statement | (¥ in lakh)
security (¥ in lakh)

Indusind 4,850.00 Pari-passu | 30 June | 4,848.95 4,054.03 794,92 Variance is on account

Bank Limited charge on 2021 of Expected credit loss

and HDFC Current provisions coupled with
differences in the

Bank Assets reporting format to the
respective banks

Indusind 4,850.00 Pari-passu | 30 5,114.07 4,894 84 119.23 Variance is on account

Bank Limited charge on | Septem of Expected credit loss

and HDFEC Current ber provisions coupled with
differences in the

Bank assets 2021 reporting format to the
respective banks

Indusing 4 850.00 Pari-passu | 31 3,714.71 3,658.84 155.87 Variance is oh account

Bank Limited charge on | Decemb of Expected credit loss

and HDFC Current er 2021 provistons Qoutﬂled with

ifferences in the

Bank Assets reporting format to the
respective banks

indusind 4,850.00 Pari-passu | 31 4,017.36 4,487.81 (470.45) Variance is on account

Bank Limited charge on | March of Expected credit loss

and HDFC current 2022 provisions coupled with

Bank assets differences in the

reporting format fo the
respective banks
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 18 of the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the
members of CL Educate Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2022 {cont'd)

(iii} (2} The Company has provided loans to subsidiaries and others during the year as per details
given below:

Particulars Loans {Rs in lakh)

Aggregate amount provided/granted
during the year:

- Subsidiaries 124.19

- Others 4.00
Balance outstanding as at balance

sheet date in respect of above cases:

- Subsidiaries 1,183.20
- Others 1,264.47

{b} In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
investments made, guarantees provided, security given and terms and conditions of the
grant of ali loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are, prima
facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company except in case of one loan wherein the
Company has granted unsecured loanto one entity having outstanding balance amounting
to Rs 1,264.47 lacs as at 31 March 2022, is prejudicial to the Company's interest as no
interest has been charged on such loan given to the entity.

{c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and the
payment of the interest has not been stipulated and accordingly, we are unable to comment
as to whether the repayments/receipts of principal interest are regular,

(d) In the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest, we
are unable to comment as to whether there is any amount which is overdue for more than
90 days and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the Company for recovery of
such principal amounts and interest.

(e) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of [oans granted by the Company, the
schedule of repayment of principal has not been stipulated. Further, no interest is receivable
on such loans and advances in the nature of loans. According to the information and
explanation given to us, such leans have naot been demanded for repayment as on date.

i The Compény has granted'loans which are repayable on demand or without specifying any terms
or pericd of repayment, as per details below:

Particulars All Parties Promoters Related Parties
(¥ in lakh} {¥ in lakh) (T in lakh}

Aggregate of loans

- Repayable on demand (A) 2,457.66 Ni 2,457.66

Total (A) 2 457 66 Nil 2,457.668

Percentage of loans to the total loans 98.03% Nil 898.03%
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 18 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to themembers of CL
Educate Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31March 2022 (cont’d)

(iv) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 of the Act. In our opinion, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the Company has not complied with the provisions of
section 188 of the Act. The details of the non-compliances are given below:

S, Particulars Name of Amount Balance as on | Remarks
No. Party involved 3 March
(% in lacs) 2022(% in lacs)

1 Loan given at | Career 4,00 1,264.47 Interest  free
rate of interest | Launcher loan given
lower than Education
prescribed Foundation

{v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been considered as deemed deposit
within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

{vi) The Central Government has specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Act in respect of the products of the Company. We have broadly reviewed
the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central
Government for the mainfenance of cost records and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made
a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete.

(viiY{@) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed
statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax. cess and
other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities by the Company, though there have been slight delays in a few cases.
Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payabis.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred
in sub-clause {a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of
any dispute except for the following:

Name  of | Nature of | Amount Amount Period to [Forum where dispute is
the statute | dues {Tin paid which the |pending
lakh) under amount
protest relates
{T in lakh}
Finance Act, | Service Tax 166.36 Nil Octaber 2010 | Commissioner of Service
1994 to September | Tax, New Delhi
2011
Finance Act, | Service Tax 125.53 Nil Cctober 2011 | Commissioner of Service
1994 to June 2012 Tax, New Delhi
Finance Act, | Service Tax | 46.54 Nil September Central Excise and
1994 2004 to March | Service Tax Appellate
2007 Tribunal, New
Dethi
Finance Act, | Service Tax 15.69 Nif October 2007 | Commissioner of Service
1994 to March 2008 | Tax, New Delhi
QuUPie
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 18 of the independent Auditor's Report of even date to themembers of CL
Educate Limited on the standalone financiai statements for the year ended 31March 2022 (cont'd)

Name of Nature of tAmount (T | Amount Period to Forum where dispute fs
the statute | dues in lakh) paid which the pending

under amount

protest relates

(% in lakh)
Finance Act, | Service Tax 400.97 Nil April 2008 to | Commissioner of Service
1994 March 2012 Tax, New Delhi
Finance Act, | Service Tax 322.95 Nil October 2016 | Commissioner of CGST
1994 to June 2017 | Audit -1, New Delhi
Income-tax | Income tax 607.96 Nil Assessment Commissioner of Income-
Act, 1961 year 2013-14 | tax (Appeals), New

Delhi

[ncome-tax | Income tax 240.93 Nil Assessment Commissioner of Income-
Act, 1961 year 2017-18 | tax (Appeals), New Delhi
Income-tax | Income tax 81.90 Nil Assessment Commissioner of Income-
Act, 1961 year 2018-1% | tax (Appeals), New Dethj
Income-tax | Income tax 247 Nil Assessment Central Processing
Act, 1961 year 2011-12 | Center, Bengaluru
Income-tax | Income tax 7.73 Nil Assessment Assessing Officer
Act, 1961 year 2014-15
Income-tax | Income tax 17.21 Nil Assessment Central Processing Center,
Act, 1961 year 2015-16 | Bengaluru
Income-tax | Income tax 0.12 Nil Assessment Central Processing
Act, 1961 year 2016-17 | Center, Bengaluru
Income-tax | Income tax 717 Nit Assessment Assessing Cfficer
Act, 1961 year 2018-19
Income-tax | Income tax 0.47 Nit Assessment Central Processing Center,
Act, 1961 year 2019-20 | Bengaluru

(viii)

According to the information and expianations given to us, no transactions were surrenderedor

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

(ix} (a) According fo the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of its oans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender,
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 18 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of CL Educate Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2022 (cant’d)

(b} Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, representation received from the
management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the
Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

{c} In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised by
way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

{(d} tn our opinion and according te the information and explanations given ta us, and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short
term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, the Company has nat taken any funds from any entity or
parson on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries or associate.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries or associate company.

{x} {(a} The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x){a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given o us, the Company has not made any
preferential allatment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible
debeniures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x){b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

{xi} {a) To the best of our knewledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed ar reported during the period covered
by our audit.

{b) No report under section 143{12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the
pericd covered by our audit,

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us
by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

{xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(il In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have heen
disclosed in the standalone financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard
{Ind AS) 24, Related Parly Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

{xiv) {a) In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given ta us, the Company has an
internal audit system as required under saction 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

(b} We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the
period under audit,
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 18 of the independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of CL Educate Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2022 (cont’d)

{xv) According to the infarmation and explanation given to us, the Campany has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly,
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

{xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1834, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{xvii} The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year but had incurred cash
losses amounting to Rs. 1,748.72 lakh in the immediately preceding financial year.

{(xvii})  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting’
under clause 3(xvili) of the Order is not appiicable to the Company.

{(xix}  According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liakilities,
other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the plans
of the Board of Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nathing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Campany is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance shest as and when thay fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet dafe. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get dischargaed by the
company as and when they fall due.

(xx)  According to the information and explanations given to us, although the Company fUifilled the
criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies {Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, however, in the absence of average net profits in the
immediately three preceding years, there is no requirement for the Company to spend any amount
under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act. Accardingly, reparting under clause 3(xx¢) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

{xxi} The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has baen included in respect of
said clause under this report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Ng.: 001076N/NS00013 -, oot
Ne‘”@"lf‘,“il-' e

¥
Neeraj Goel Y
Partner VN
Membership No.: 099514 NI T
UDIN: 22099514AJFWVU1810 AR

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15 May 2022
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Annexure il to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of CL Educate
Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Annexure ||

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the
standalone financial statements under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act’)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statemants of CL Educate Limited {'the
Company') as at and for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsihilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential cormponents of internal cantrol stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {'the Guidance
Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl'). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completerness of the accounting recards, and the
timely preparatian of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

3. Qur respensibility 1s to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial staterents based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india {'ICAI"Y) prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting ('the Guidance Note') issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
were established and maintained and if such controls cperated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design arid operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financgial controls with reference to financia!
statements.

Chartered Accountants
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Annaxure [f to the Independent Auditar's Repart of even date to the members of CL Educate
Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 {cont'd)

Meaning of internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabie detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal finarcial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject te the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or pracedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our apinion, the Company has, in all material respacts, adeguate internal financial controls with
reference fo financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022,
based on the internal financial cantrols with reference ta standalone financial statements criteria
established by the Campany considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAI

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001 078N/N5003G13

B -, )."-'_I.\‘*.,
Nowogd

Iy

: .
Neeraj Goel \\\

Partner "\J_-_’.-‘-“‘;-_ =
Membership No.: 089514 QAR

UDIN: 22099514AJFWVU1810

Place: New Delhi
Date: 19 May 2022
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CL Educate Limited

Standalone Balance Sheet ag at March 31, 2022
(A8 antasnts are Rupres in facs, antesr othennise shoted)

Assets
Non-curreat assets
Propetty, plant and equipment
Right of use asseis
lnvestment propetty
Goodwill
Other intangible assets
Intangibles under development
Investment in subsidiaries and associates
Financial assets

) Investnents

(iiy Other financial assets
Non-current tax assets {nety
Deferred rax assces (net)
Other non.current assets

Tatal nen-gusrent assets

Curzent agsets
Inventories
Financiat agsets
(Y Investment
(1) Trade receivables
(itf) Cash and cash cquivalents
(iv} Bank balances other than (iii} above
{v) Loans
{vi) Other financial assers
Qther current dssets

Total current assets
Assets classified as held for sale
Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Equity share capital
Other equity
Total equity
Liabilities
Naon-cuscent liabilities
Financial liabilities

{i) Borrowings

{iiy Lease Liability
Provisions
Other non-current liabilides

Total nen-current lizbilities

Current liabilities
Financial Liabilides
{i) Borrowings
(i} Lease Liability
(i) Trade payables

- total outstanding cues of micto and small enterprises; and
- total outstanding dues of crecitors other than micro and small enterprises

{iv) Other financial Labiliges
Other current liabifities
Provisions

Total eugrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

WD - oo R

11
i2
13

14

15
16
17
i3
19
20
21

22

25
26
27
28

29
30

32
33

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
486.56 267839
424.70 347.73
288.41 294.16
21238 21238
242669 2,110.31
387.51 311.25
5250.23 5,354.12
628,73 588.73
424.53 143.62
1,495.30 241287
1,040.78 1,126.63
102.62 85.39
13,168.44 15,659.58
1,507.43 1,440.01
3,986.50 3,852.91
5,010.34 5,522.05
474.25 683.94
584.35 1,239.62
2,507.15 3,094.46
2,188.08 1,052.04
2,756.99 2,819.38
19,015.09 19,704.41
2,271.33 546.16
34,454.86 35,910.15
1,416.57 141657
25,274.71 24,321.07
26,691.28 25,737.64
292.39 566.19
35241 146.00
440.24 581.7%9
189.12 97.07
1,274.16 1,3%1.05
1,386.24 3,708.99
163.12 115.24
60,04 74,28
2,449 75 2,494.73
592.08 809.60
1,776.78 1,566.09
6141 12.53
6,48%.42 8,781.46
1,763.58 16,172.51
34,454.86 35,910.15




Summary of sienuhicant acormuntng poboes 2
The accompanying notes 110 66 are an mtegeal part of these financial statements.

This is sundalone Balance Sheet referred to o our report oi even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLT For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants CIL Educate Limited
Firm's Regsstration Nof 001076N/N500013 .
\ ) .

‘_,—-""- : o R B 1
Neeraj Goel ‘ FUAY Nilhil Mahajaa Gautam Puri
Partaer - | Fxecutive Director and Group CEO Vice Chaioman and
Membership No.: 099514 Enrerprises Business Mamaging Dhrector

Place: Gurugram, Haryana

PO DIN: Gogfisa04 DIN: 00033548
Date: 19 May 2022 /

Rachna Sharma jun Wadhwa
Company Secretary Chief Finanid
and Compliance Officer Cifficer

ICSI M. Now A2 78D

Place: New Delhi
Drare: 19 May 2022




CL Educate Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended Macch 31, 2022
{All amouncs are Rupees in lacs, unless otherwise stated)

Note Year ended Yearended
otes March 34, 2022 March 31, 2021

Income
Revenue from operabions 35 19,553.00 17 366.19
Uther income 36 931.81 1,105.80
Tatal izcames 20,484.91 15,471.92
Expenses
Casc of materials consumed 37 - 28.12
Purchases of stock-in-trade 38 1,393.70 1,050.11
Changes in inveatornies of finshed paods and Work in progress 39 {8834 {50.25)
Employee benefit expense ) 339499 500725
Frnance costs 41 34542 55488
Depreciation and amoisation expenses +2 75171 6843
Sales and marketing expenses 45 1,277.29 83556
Service delivery expenses 44 9.584.21 381204
Chthee expenses 45 2,216.48 5,020 64
‘Tatal expenses 19,275.46 20,118.67
Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax 1,209.35 {1,646.68)
Fxceprional iterms - -
Profit/ (loss} before tax aficr excepdonal items 1,209.35 {1,646.69)
‘Tax expense/ (benelit) 55
- Cugrent tax 2 -
- Deferred tax 71.73 (219.97
- Provious YEar tax (<-BE5) 3819
Tatal 1ax expense 230,97 {181.7B)
Profit/ (loss} for the year 928.38 {1:461.91)
Other comprehensive income
Ttems that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss
Remeasueesment of debined benefic plins 306G 21
Iincome tax rehitng to these ttems (R.3) B3I
Otlwer compiehensive income for the year 2293 16.07
‘Totat comprehensive income/ {loss ) for the year PLI I (§,448.83)
Eamings per cquicy share in Rs, +5

DBasic et {317

Diiluted 324 .17
Suramary of siymificant accounting policwes 2 I

The accompanting nates 1w G0 fom an dneepral part of dhese standalone financial satemenes.,
This 1 sandalone smtement of probe and Joss referred 0 in our repott of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

for and on behall of the Doard of Divectons of

CL Educate Limned

-

Fixm's Registeation Na, ﬂom?sN/Nsﬂgm'gi
N :
T

n curofy
Meeraj Goel

Nt

Mikhil Maliajan

Gautam Furi

Patrer Executive Dirertor and Greoup CEO Vice Chieman and

tMenibershpy Mo 099514 Enterprises Business Managiny Divecror
DIN: O304 : DIN: 0033548

\\._'\ l- \ -

Place: Ciuasgram, Hacyaona /

Doacer 19 May 2022
Rachna Sharma Arjun Wadhwa
{ompany Secretacy Chief 13nanctsl
and Complianee Ccer Cifficer

TCRI ML No.: AUTTR0

Place: New Delhi
Dater 19 May 2002




CE Educare Limined
Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2022
(At camtoists are Roupres i faes, uniess ederuise taled)

Pacticulars Year ended
Mazrch 31, 2622 March 31, 2621
Audited Audited

A. | Cash flow from operating actvities
Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax: 1,209.35 {14665
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortisation expensc 751.71 768,45
Gain on sale of propetty, plant and eguipment (194,249 (22.29)
Provisinn for slow moving inventory 5.54 (43.39)
Finance costs 34542 554.86
Advances wtitten off 47.18 47.00
Rent income on investment property {9.60) (TE1D)
Liabilities no longer required written back {18110 (323.16)
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain) / loss (net) (22.94) GU.A{
Gain on mutual fund {133.59) (13657
Loterest Income {3062.14) (369.53)
Finance income on financial guaraneces {1.85) {5.08)
Gain on [case modification (1653} (15.06)
Expected ctedit loss / (gain) /Bad debts written off 163.04 2,673.08
Operating profit before wordng capital ch 1,600.26 1,530.54
Movements in working capital
- Decrease in wade receivables 371.61 1,455.56
- (Incresse) in inventoties {7296} (22.61)
- Decrease in loans 58731 263.60
- {Increase) /Decrease in financial assets (1.213.06) T86.51
- Decrease in curtent 8 non curtent assets 45,16 203,32
- Inerease/(Deercase] in other current & non-current lishilities 435.69 (958.405)
- {(Deerease) in Trade payables (59.22) (131882
- {(Deerease)/Increase in Provisions (69.74) 41,23
- Increase/(Diecrease) In currenc & non current financial Liabilities 550,39 (8.1
Cash Geanerated from operations 2,225.44 1,972.63
Add: Income tax refind/ (paid) {nee) 716.28 380.81
Net Cash generated from operating activities (A} 2,941.72 2,353.49

B. | Cash flow from investing sctivites
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {1,543.53) {134.5%)
Proceed fram sale of propery, plant and cquipment 988.86 B9.81
Purchase of investment in subsidiaries & associgtes (218.29 {0.50)
Proceed from sale of of investment in subsidiarics & associates 324.68 2.50
Purchase of investment {40,003 -
fovestment in bank deposits {27303 {S7%60)
Maturity of bank deposits 675.50 -
Interest recefved 36384 44583
Rent income on investatens property .6 {110
Neot Cash gencrared from /{used i) knvesting Activites (B) 287.66 {355.46)

C. | Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Repaymeot of borrowings 242090 (500.98)
Repaymeat of lease liabilides (532.45) {605.37)
Tnterest paid (485.72) (314003
Net Cash (used in} Financing Activities (C) (3,433.07) (1,628.36)
Net (decrease) /increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) {209.69) 177.67
Balance at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginaing of the year 683.94 506.27
Balance ac the end of the year 474.25 £83.94
Notes to cash fow stateraent

{ij |Components of cash & cash equivalent
Balances with banks
- On current accouat 330,76 358858
Cheques/ drafts on hand 270 787
Deposits with otiginal maturities with less than 3 months - 200.00
Cash on hand 140.79 87.19

474.25 633.94




(i) The above lomne Cash Fio 3 fas heen prep i accordaoce with the “Tnshrece Method" as ser aunm che Ind As 7 oo "Cash Flow Suremens” speaified under Sconen 133 of the

Comganies et 2003, as applicable.

{iti} The above smndalone statement of cash fows should be read in conjuncnon with the accompanying notes § o G

Surnmiary of signibicane acenuiting pohioes

Thus i3 saanddalone statement of Cash Flow rerfered roon our cepoet of sven date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Charreeed Accountants o

Fiom's Remsteaton Mo, DOlIﬂN_#NSOODIS_ . !
A

",

N%;‘f'
|

Meeraj Goel
Partner
Memnbership Mo, 099514

Plave: Gurugras, Heryana
Prare: 19 May 2022

-

For and on behalf of the Bowed of Directors of
CL Educate Limited

Nudnd

Tl .
Nikhil Mahajan Gautam Puni
Executive Director and Group CEO Enterprizes Vice Chaman and Managing Daecior

Business : f

s
Rac "sn( Arjun Wadhwa

Company Sccretary and Compliance Officer Chiet Finaneial Offices
LCST M. Nos ATTH)

Place: New Dl
Lrares 10 Mgy 2022
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CL Educate Limited
Summaty of significant accounting policies and explanatoty information on the Standalone Financial
Stutements for the year ended 31 March 2022

t Lorporate inicnmation

I Educare Limited (the “Company’) is a company domiciled in India, with its registered office situated at Plot
Nuo9A Sector 27A, Matbura Road, Faridabad, Haryana -121003 and corporate office at A-45, Mohan
{voperanve Industial Area, Mathura Road, New Delhi - 110044, The Company was incorporated in India on
Apul 25, 1996, to conduct various educational and consulting programmes. The Company is providing
sducation and test preparation taining programines which include tuitions to school students and coaching to
aspirants {or a varlety of eattance examinations both at the school and graduate / post graduate levels.

The Company’s equity shares are listed with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE} and National Srack
Tixehange (INSEY in India.

2 {4) General Information and compliance with IND AS

The financal siarements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Srandurds (heretnafter referved to as the ‘Ind AS) as noufied by Minstry of Corporate Affairs (MCA") under
section 133 of the Compantes Act, 2012 {Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards}
Rules, 2015, as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

11} Amended standards adopted by the Company

Literest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2: Amendments to Ind AS 109, Ind AS 107, Ind AS 104 and
Ind AS 116

" The amendnienss nrovide temporary weliefs which address the financial reporting effects when in inrevbank
- oifered rate (IBOGR) is replaced with an alternative nearly rsk-free interest rate (RER).

The amendments mclude the following practical expedients:

e 5 practical expedicnt to require contraciual changes, or changes to cash flows that are directly required by
ihe vefurm, to be reared as changes to o floadag interest rate, cquivalent to a movement in a market tate of

wreresl

v Dlreimic changes required by IBOR reform to be made to hedge designations and hedge documentation
without the hedgirg relanonship being discontinued

*  Piovide temporary relief to entities from having to meet the separately identifiable requirement when an RFR
isorgrient s desigraidd as a hedge of 3 risk component : .

Tiad AS 1i6: COVID-19 related rent concessions

MCA issued an amendment to Ind AS 116 Covid-19- Related Rent Concessions beyond June 30, 2021 1o
update the condition (or lessees to apply the relief to a reduction in lease paymenits origmnally due on or before
June 30, 2022 from June 30, 2021, The amendment applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or alter
April 1, 2021

Tlese amendrents awd not have any matersal impact on the financial statements of the Compmny.
(iiy Standards issued bur ner yer effective

The Ministry of Corporate Aftaws MCA™) vide i notificaton dated March 23, 2022 bas noiified

1N
Compantes (ndian Accounting Standards) Ameadment Rules, 2022 to further amend the Compunies (Indian
sAceounting Stndards Ruales, 2005 Amecdizgngs bave been made to the following standards.
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Amendment 10 Ind AS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment

The Minsuy of Corporate Affairs {“"MCA”) vide notfication dated March 23, 2022, has issued an
amendment to Ind AS 16 which specifies that an entity shall deduct from the cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment any proceeds received from selling items produced while the entity is preparing the asset
for its intended use.

Amendment to Ind AS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Minsuy of Corporate Affairs (“"MCA™) vide notification dated March 23, 2022, has issued an
amendment to Ind AS 37 which specifies that the cost of fulfilling a contract comprises: the incremental
costs of fulfilling that contract and an allocation of other costs thart relate directly to fulfilling contracts.

Amendment to Ind AS 103 “Business Combination” - Reference to Conceptual Framework

‘The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) vide notification dated March 23, 2022, has issued an
amendments 1o Ind AS 103 which specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition
method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and
liabilities in rthe Conceptual Framework for Financial Repordng under Indian Accounting Standards
{(Conceprual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered .\ccountants of India at the acquisition date.
These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103 — Business Combinations. The
Group does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments

The Ministty of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™ vide notification dared March 23, 2022, has issued an
amendment to Ind AS 109 which clarifies that which fees an entity should include when it applies the “10%
test 1n assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. An entity includes only fees paid or received
between the ennty (the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the
lender on the other’s behalf. The amendments listed above will be effective on or after Aptil 1, 2022 and are
not expected to significantly affect the current or future petiods.

(B). Significant accounting policies
(i) Basis of preparation:

These standalone financial statements (“SFS”) of the company have been prepared in accotdance with Indian
Accounting Standard (“Ind AS”) and comply with requirements of Ind AS notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended from time to time, stipulation contained in Schedule III (Revised) and other
pronouncements/ provisions of applicable laws and the guidelines issued by Securites and Exchange Board
of India, to the extent applicable,

These SFS have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and measurement basis summarised
below. These accounting policies have been used consistently throughout all periods presented in these
standalone financial statements, unless stated otherwise

The 8FS have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and Habilities which
have been measured at fair value:

i Dernvative financial instruments;

fi. Certain fmancial assets and labilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments);

lii. Defined benefit plans- plan,frsseﬁ - value; and

v Share based payments.
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The Cotnpany presents assets and Labilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.
An asset 1s treated as current if 1t satisfies any of the following conditions:

L Fxpected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

i Held primanly for the purpose of trading;

Fxpeeted to be realised within twelve months after the reporting pericd; or

v, Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period.
All other asserts are classified as non-current.

A lability is current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:

1. It1s expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

H. [t 15 held primarily for the purpose of trading;

Hi. It is due to be settled within rwelve months after the reporting period; or

iv. There 1s no unconditional right o defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after

the reporting period.
All other liabilities ate classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle i1s the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and its realisation in cash and
cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

The 5FS of the Company have been presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.), which is also its functional currency
Aud all amounts disclosed in the standalone financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the
neatest lacs ns per the requirement of Schedule I11 to the Act, nnless otherwise stated.

Significant accounting policies

(i)

Fair value measurements

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value which is the price that would be recerved to sell
an asset or paid o transfer a Hability in an orderly transaction between independent matket participants at
the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell
the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
. In the absence of a principal market, 1n the most advantageous market for the asset or lability.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements ate categotised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) marker prices in active markets for identical assets ot liabilities;

Level Z - Valuation techmiques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable; and

Lewel 3 - Valuation rechniques for wiich

15 unobservable,
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The Company uses valuation echnigues that are appropriate n the circumstances aud for which sufficient
dara are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the
s of unobservable inputs. For assets and babilities that are recognised 11 the balance sheet at fair value on
1 recnrrmg basts, the Company determines whether transfers have oceurred between levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as 4 wholed ar the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and habilities on the
hasis of the namire, characrerisrics ang risks of the asset or Liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as

explainsd ahove,

Revenue |

Reveniue iy recoznised upon transier of control of promised product or services to customer i an amount
tliat reflect the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those product or servicés
at the fuwir value of the conaderation received or reccivable, which is generally the transaction price, net of
iy lENes, duties and dizeounts.

ThaCompany earns cevenue from Eduzational and training business and sales of text books.

Revenoe il respect of educadonal and wainiug programme received from students ig recogmised in profit and
Toss Gvar the period of contrect in proporpon te the stage of completion of the services ar the reporting date,
The srzge of complencn s assessed by reference to the curtculum. Fee is recordzd at invoize valie, net nf

draeeamis and mxes, 1Fany,

SANEC 33 A0 agent e : .

Fhe Compauy dudves, Its revease from event and managed manpower services, When the ¢ vDmﬂang
détermines that the uarure of irs prowuse, 15 4 performance obligation to provide th: specified goods or
sfrvices itself (1e. entry 1s the prncpal), then it recognises the revenue carned as th2 gross smount uf
consideration, lowever, where the Company promise, is to arrange, for the customner to provide
golds/servicss onan agent then revenue 1s recogatsed only to extent of commission/markup /charges earned
by it Te such cases the Company does not control the goods and seivices provided to a customer. The
dicators evalnared by the Company to concloede of it is an agent are the following:

fap Vhat anotser pavey s prumagtly responsible for fulfilling the contract;

-\":) Lhe Company dees not have zay inventory risk

i} The Company does nov have discreton m establishing prices for the other party’s grods ot sevvices '{mu1

therefore, the beneftt that the Company can rm.elve from those goods or services is limited;”

{h.the Compuny’s cousideration s in the form of a commission / service charge or inarkap; and

fe) e Compaay 'm o \p-,n,d e crecit rsk for fhe amount recetvable from a sustomer io exchange for the

othey patr's goirls or services. ' '

v LTyl ANTEY 'i.::.xl‘r_',cm',-'.:-_ kN

gt 1 (R0 CHREOMer HE a0 atourit 1'5'm
i

exclerngy Do hese goads Lo witeu i pn
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(1if)

with the eransaction and the related revene cap be reliably measured. Revenue is recognized af the fair value
of the consideraaon recei ived or recervable, which 1s generally the contracted price, net of any tases,/ duties
and Jdisdcoars Lli}l].‘sld{.lll}” the mipact of variable ummdudtiun.

Rovenue bs measured Dised on the ransaction prce, wiich is the considetation, Ad]mted for’ xolumc
discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses and price concessions, ifany, as apeczﬁud in the contract

with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

In case of test preparation services, sale of text books is recognised at the time of receipt of paymeat on
account of education and training progtam provided by the Company and is recorded net of discounts and
taxes, if any.

Contract Balances

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (1e. only
the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of

financial assets 1 section 1x mn Financial mstruments.

Conrract Ligbilities (Unearned Revenue)

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or setvices to a customer for which the Company has
reccived consideration (or an amount of consideration is due} from the customer. Amounts billed and
received or recoverable prior to the reporting date for services and such services or part of such services are
to be performed after the reporting date are recorded as contracr liabilities as per the provisions of the Ind
AS-115 and shown in other current liabilities.
Other income
Tncome from adverrising is recognised on stage of completion basis as per the terms of the agreement.
Rental income from investment property is tecognised as part of revenue from operations in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease except where the rentals are structured to increase
in line with expected general inflation,
Interest mcome

Interest scome on time deposits and inter corporate loans is recognised using the effective interest method.

The ‘effective interest rate” is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial mstrument to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

Dividend

Dividead income is recognised in profit and loss on the date on which the Company’s right to receive
payment 1s established.

Inventories

Inventories comprsing of traded goods are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost
of inventories 15 based on the first in, first out fommula.

location and conditton. Net realisabl
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(iv)

less estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The compatison of cost and ner realisable valve is made on

il 1eem-by-tem basis.
Property, plant and equipment
Measurement at recognition:

Property, plant and equipment and capital work-in progress are stated at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost comprises the purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalisation criteria are met and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:

a) it is probable that furure economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
by the cost of the item can be measured rekiably.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only
if it increased the Future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance All other expenses on existing assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenznce expenditure
and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the period during
which such expenses are incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual
value over their useful life using straight line method, and is recognised in the standalone Statement of Profit
and Loss.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment for the current and comparative periods
are as under and the same are equal to lives specified as per schedule II of the Act.

Property, plant and equipment Useful lives (in years)
Leasehold land - Overt lease period
Building 60
Furniture and fixtures 8-10
Plant and machinery 15
Officc equipment 5
Vehicle 8-10
Computer equipment 3
Computer servers and networks 6
| Leaschold unprovements Lesser of 3 years or peried of lease

Urechold fand is not depreciated.

Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management believes that its estimates of useful
Itves as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these assets.

Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date the
assets are ready for intended use. Depreciation on sale/discard from property, plant and equipment is
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™

(i)

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end, and changes, if
any, are accounted for prospectively.

Reclassificanion o investment property

When the use of a property changes from owner-oceupied to investment property, the property is reclassified
as investment property at its carrying amount on the date of reclassification,

Derecognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on de-recognition of the asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds or amount of
security deposit adjusted and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Standalone Statement of
Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognised.

Investment property

lovestmient properties are measured midally at cost, including transacton costs, Subsequent to initial
recogniton, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss, if any.

The Company depreciates building component of investment property over 60 years from the date of original
purchase on straight line basis in accordance with Schedule 11 to the Act.

Though the Company measures invesiment property using cost-based measurement, the fair value of
mvestment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair value 15 determined by an mndependent valuer who holds
a recognised and relevant professional qualification and has receat expedence in the relevant location and
category of the nvestment property being valued. Investment properties are derecognised either when they
have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is
expected from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the assct 15 recognised in profit or loss in the petiod of derecognition. In determining the amount of
consideration from the derecognition of mvestment property the Company considers the effects of variable
consideration, existence of a significant financing component, non-cash consideration, and consideration
payable to the buyer (if any).

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use.

Intangible assets

[atangible assets acquired separately are measured on nitial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is their fair value ar the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition,
mtangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortsatdon period and the
amorusation method for an intangible asset with a fAnite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each
reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to moedify the amortisation period or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the standalone Statement of
Profit and Loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.
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T corapany nas accounted this ag a change in estienate and iImpact taken prospectively i accordence wath
prmaples of lnd U 8" Accountdng Polides, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”.
Arnartwation i5 calenlated over their estmated wseful lives using tne straight-line method.,

The reassessed nreful lives of miangible assets are as follows:

i Intangible assets Useful Life fin

| o years)

_i'irririd 30 _
yofiware 2 [
Content developmens 7
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An inmngible asset i+ derecognised vpon disposal (i.e, at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no
future ceonomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition
of rthe asser (ealeulated as-the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asser) is included in the siandalone Sratement of Profit and Loss. when the asset is derecognised.

lnrernally yenetatéd intangibles, excluding capizalised development costs, are not capnahqed and the related
e\D('n"uum is eeilecied In profit ot loss in the period i which the expenditure is incurred. Development
: n_.t.p-tudlrm ¢ iz vapiczliced as pars of the cost of the resulting intangible asset only if the expenditnre can be
Chéusared il -, dhe product or process is wechmically and commercially feasible, future ceonomic benefies
aie propaile, asd e Company iniends to aud has sufficient resources to complete developmenr and 10 use
Fé el e azsen Uhtlierwise, s tecognised in the standulone Statement of Profit and loss s sucurred.
Subsequent ro inwmial recognition, the asset s measured at cost less accwmulated amortsation and any

accumvularsd impatrment losses.

Croodwill

Tieodwl 10 imilially measured at ook being the excess of the agpregate of the consideration transfetred over
the et whentifizble assets acquired and liabilities asstuned. If the fair value of the net assets acquired 12 in
cxoesy 01 the aggregate considerancn wansferced, the Company re-assesses whether it has correctly identified
all ar the gasets awuued dnd all of the liabilitics assumed and reviews tht, procedures uszd te measure the
arnonats o he rccon*msud at thie acquismon date. : )

After initial rec(agﬁitioni goodwill is measured at cost less any accamalated imaparivent losses, For die
purpuse of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in 2 business combination 1s, from the acquisition datc,
allocated to each of the Company’s cash-genesanng umits that are expected to benefit from the cembinarion,
wrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those upits.

A cush generating aoit o which goodwill hias been aliocated is tested for inipairment annsally, cr more
ruqumdy when there is an indication that the vait mav be inpaired. If the recoverable amouat of the cash
geaerating unit 15 less than its carrying amousi, the impairment loss is allocated frst to reduce the carrving
amount of eny zoodwill allocated to the-univ and then to the other assets of the unit pro rara based oa the

cirrying atmout of each asset in the unit. ’ Co-

Aay ¥petinent loss for guodwﬂl s recopmized w the Sratement of Profit'and Loss. An impatcrhen lovs
recogiised tor goodwill is not teversed ia subequent perinds.

Business cormnbinations
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(ix)

(x)

The company accounts for the business combinations in accordance with guidance available in “IND AS
1113~ Business combinations” and the scheme approved by National Company Law Tribunal.

Income taxes

Tax expense 15 the aggregate amount mnchuded in the determination of profit or loss for the period in respect
of current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax 15 measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with
the Income-tax Act, 1961 and rules thereunder. Current income tax assets and liabilities are measared at the
umount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date, Current income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in OCI or in

equity).

Current mx items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transacton either in OCI or directly in
cquity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to mterpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax 1s provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and habilities and their book bases. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences, the
carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recogmnised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be avalable against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted ot substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised cutside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred
tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

The carrying amount of deferred rax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it 15 no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are tecognised
o the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off cutrent
tax assets against current tax lizbilities and the defetred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
raxation authority.

Animum Alternate Tax (MAT™} credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convmcing evidence that the relevant members of the Company will pay normal income tax during the
specified peniod. Such asser is reviewed at each reporting period end and the adjusted based on circumstances
then prevaiing.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
[f any indication exists, or when annual impairment testng for an asset is required, the
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(xi)

Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and i3 writien down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the rime value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. In determning fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account.
If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are
corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded Company's or other available
fair value indicarors.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer petiods, a long-term
growth rate is calculared and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow
projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash
flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, uuless an
increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth
rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in
which the asset 1s used.

Imparrment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Standalone Statement of Profit

and |.oss.

An assessment s made at each reporting date to derermine whether there is an indication that previously
recogmnised impawment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company
estunates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only
if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
unpairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the cartying amount of the asset does not
exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised
in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset s carried at a revalued amount, in which case,
the reversal is reated as a revaluation increase.

Financial instruments

A hnancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and 2 financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

fnitial recopnition and mediirement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair
valug through profit or Joss (“FVTPL”), transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financizl asser.

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as follows:

Debt instruments at amortised cost
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b)

d)

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The interest income from these financial assets is included in
finance income in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, The losses arising from impairment are
recognised in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to trade and other
receivables.

Debt insgruments at faic value through other comprehensive income

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cashflows and for selling the financial assets, where the cash
Aow represent sulely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FYOCI™). I'he Company has not designated any debt instramenr in this category.

Debr instruments at fair v h profit or loss

Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (“FVTPL”) is a residual category for debt instruments, Any debt
instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorisation as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is
classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument which otherwise meets amortized cost or
FYT'OCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as “accounting mismatch’).

Debt mstruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised
in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company has not designated any debt instrument in this
category.

Lgwty wnspruments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, Equity instruments which are heid
for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind
AS 1013 ‘Business Combinations” applies are Ind AS classified as at FVITPL. Equity instruments included
within the FATPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the Standalone Statement
of Profit and Loss.

For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair values. The Company makes such election on an
nstrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVT'OCI, then all fair value changes on the
wstrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCIL There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI
to profit or loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss
within equity.

De-recopnivion

A fAnancial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the assct have expired

or the Company has transferred its rights to receive the contractual cash flows from the asset in a transaction
ty which subsstantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset are transferred.

The Company measures the Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) associated with its assets based on historical
trends, industry practices and the general business environmenr in which it operates. The impairment
methodelogy applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. ECL impairment
loss allowance {or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as income/ expense in the Standalone
Statement of Profit and Loss ‘other expenses’.
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i)

Financial liabilities

Tuitrad recognition and meassrement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial labilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of Joans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.

Subrequent meaiurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at FVTPL,

Financial Labilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabdities designated
upon inittal recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
rrading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near ferm.

This category includes derivarive financial instruments entered inra by the Company that are not designated
as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities designated upon inittal recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as
such at the initial date of recogmtion, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For Habilities
designated as FV1PL, fair value gains/ losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except for
those attributable to changes in own credit risk, which ate recognised in OCL These gains/ loss are not
subsequently transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

After imitial recognition, financial liabilities designated at amortised costs are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when
the liabilities are derecogmsed as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the EIR. The amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

[e-recopmition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability s replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the de-recognition of the original liability 2nd the recognition of a new liability. The difference in
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offietting of financial snitruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the standalone Balance
sheet if there is 2 currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
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Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date of executing z derivative contract and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. Derivatives are carried as
financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial habilities when the fair value is negative.
Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset
or habiliry that are attributable to the hedged risk.

Leases
The Company as a lessee

‘The Company enters into an arrangement for lease of buildings. Such arrangements are generally for a fixed
period but may have extension or termination options. In accordance with Ind AS 116 — Leases, at inception
of the contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease 1s defined as ‘a
contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to control the use an asset (the undetlying asset) for a
period of time in exchange for consideration’. )

To assess whether a contract canveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether:

a) The contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or implicitly, and
should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically distinct asset. If the
supplier Las a substantive substitation right, then the asset is not identified,

b) The Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset
throughout the period of use; and

¢y The Company assesses whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the asset is used
throughout the perod of use. At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component,
the Company allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of theit relative
stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in which it is a lessee, the Company has
¢lected not to separate non-lease components and account for the lease and non-lease components as a single
lease component. ’

Measnrement and recognition of leases as a lessee

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-
of-usc asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease Lability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site
on which it is located, less any lease incentives recetved.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated
impairment losses (unless such right of use assets fulfils the requirements of Ind AS 40 - Investment Property
and is accounted for as there under), if any and adjusted for any re-measurement of the lease liability. The
right-of-usc asset is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter
of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. Right-of-use asset are tested for impatrment whenever there
is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised
in the Starement of Profit and Loss.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses 1ts incremental

barrowing rate as the discount rate.
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b)

(xiv)

Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the
commencement date,

Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

The exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments
in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and
penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease Liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. It is remeasured
when thete is a change in future lease payments arising from 2 change in an index or rate, if there is a change
in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residnal value gnarantee, or if the
Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or tetmination optiomn.
When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the tight-of-use asset has
been reduced to zero, as the case may be.

The Company prescnts right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property and lease
liabilittes as a separate line item in the standalone financial statements of the Company.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 - Leases to short-term leases of all
assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value.
The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Disposal group — Assets held for sale

Non-current assets classified as held for sale ate presented separately in the Standalone Balance sheet and
measured at the lower of their carrying amounts immediately prior to their classification as held for sale and
their fair value less costs to sell. Once classified as held for sale, the assets are not subject to depreciation or
amortisation. Any gain or loss arises on remeasurement or sale is included in the Standalone Statement of
Profit and Loss.

1£ an entirs has classified an asset (or disposal group} as held for sale, but the held-for-sale ctiteria as specified
m standard are no longer met, the entity shall cease to classify the asset {or disposal group) as held for sale.

The Company measures a non-current asset that ceases to be classified as held for sale (or ceases to be
included in a disposal group classified as held for sale) at the lower of:

Its carsying amount before the asset (or disposal group) was classified as held for sale, adjusted for any
depreciation, amortisation or revaluations that would have been recognised had the asset (or disposal group)
not been classified as held for sale; and

its recoverable amount at the date of the subsequent decision not to sell.

Employee benefits

Contribution to provident and gther funds

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognises contribution
payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the
contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the standalone Balance sheet date exceeds the
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability after deducting the
contribution already paid. [f the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services teceived
before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognised as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will

Coratitly
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Gzaity 15 2 Jdefined benefit scheme. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is
detevmiied using riv: projected unit credit method. The Compuny recognises termination benefit as a liability
and an expense wher tae Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an
outfiow of resousces embodying economuic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the oblige tion. 7f the termination benefits fall due more than twelve
months after ihe balance sheet date, they are measuzed at present value of future cash flows using the discount
vate derermined by reference to market vields at the balance sheet date on government bonds.

Re-measurements, comprising actuatial gains and Josses, the effect of the asset ceiling, exclading amous
included in et interest on the net defined berefit hability and the return on plan assets (excloding amosats
inchuded in fiet interest on the. net derined benefic liability), are recognised immedfarcly in the balance skect
with # corresponding debit or credit to retained eamings through Other Comprehensive Income (“OCI) in
the pezind in which they occur, Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or Toss in subsequent peticds.

Past service costs are recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss on the eatlier of:

I'he date of the plan niendment or curtailimeni, and
The date.thar the Company recognises related restructuning cost

et interest v calonlated by applying the discount rate to the net defined beneftt Liakality or asset.

The Company recogpises the foilowmg changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expenss in the
Standzinas Statesient of Profit and Loss: '

Sevvice costs COtDpHSing cULrent SEIVILE TOSTS, pust-service costs, gains and losses on curtailineiirs and-gon-
routnne sottlements, s -
Nl brcdrest exzionse ofincome”

Losmpeisated abipnges

The Company rreats accumulited leave expectéd to be cartied forward beyond twelve montbs, as long-tern:
cmpioyee benefit which are computed based oa the actuarial valuation using the projected unir credicanethod
af the nenind end. Acruaria] gains/losses are immediately taken to the Standalone Statement of Profit and
! oss and wre not deferred. The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet o the
axtent it does noes have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting
date. Whete Company has the unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settleraent for a period
bevond twelve mbaths, the balance is presented as 4 non-current liabiliry.

Accumulated leave, which s expected to'be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as shoft term
employe¢ benefit. The Company measures the expecied cost of such absences as the additional amount that
it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has 2ccumulated at the reporting date.

All other employee benefits payable/ available within twelve months of rendering the sexvice are classificd as
short-feriy employee benefits. Benefits such as salaties, wages, bonus, etc. are recognised in the Standalone
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the emnployee renders the related service.

Share-based payments

‘The Finployee Stock-Option Scheme (‘the Scheme’) provides for the grant of equity shates of the Cempany
to its employees. The Scheme provides that employees are granted an option 1o acquire equity shates of the
Company that vests in a graded manner. The opticns way e exercised within a specitied- petied. The
Clompany uses the gran date fair value to aceount for its equity seftled share based payment plans granted o
emplovee, with z corresponding inciease in equiry over the period that the employees unconditionally become
entitled  ihe awards. Compensation cost is measured using independent valuatiori by Black-Scholes model.
Compensation cost, if any 15 am ortised aver the vesung period. i
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Foreign'exchange transactions and translations

Lnitial recognition _
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying the foreign currency
amount of exchange rate between the reporting currency and foreign currency at the date of transaction.

Conversion

Eoreign currency monetary assers and habilities outstanding as at balance sheet date are restated /translated
using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and habilittes which are
measuzed in terms of historical cost denomination in foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate
at the date of transaction except for non-monetary item measured at fair value which are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when fair value is determined.

Exchange difference arising on the settlement of monetary items or on restatement of the Company’s
monetary items at rates different from those at which they initally recorded duting the year or reported in
previous fimancials statement (other than those relating to fixed assets and other long term monetary assets)
are recognized as income or expenses in the year in which they arise.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand, cheques on hand and
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist
of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above.

Segment teporting

Operaung scgments ate reported In a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker.

In accordance with Ind AS 108 — Operating Segments, the operating segments used to present segment
information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s Management to allocate
resources to the segments and assess their performance.

Segment profit is used to measure performance as management believes that such information s the most
relevant in evaluating the results of certain segments relative to other entities that operate within these
industries. Inter-segment pricing is determined on an arm's length basis,

The operating segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/services. Further:
Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with / allocable to the segment.
Expenses that are directly identifiable with / allocable to segments are considered for determining the
segment result. Expenses which relate to the Company 2s a whole and not allocable to segments are included

under unallowable expenditure.

Income which relates to the Company as a whole and not allocable to segments is included in unallowable
income.

Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Unallowable
assets and liabilities represent the assets and lizbilities that relate to the Company as a whole and not allocable
to any segment.
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(xx)
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{xxif)

The Company has opted o provide segment information 1o its consolidated Ind AS financial statements in
accordance with para 4 of Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursemeat is virtually certain. The
expense relating to a provision is presented in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, net of any
reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a curtent pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision duc to the passage of time is recognised as 2 finance cost.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obhgation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non—occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to setle the obligation. A contingent lability also arises in extremely rare cases where there
is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably, The Company does not
recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements. Contingent assets are
only disclosed when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the entity.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings/ (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shateholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duting the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events, other than
conversion of potential equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding without a
cortesponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings/(loss} per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the petiod
are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Investment in subsidiaries and associate

An investor, regardless of the nature of its involvement with an entity (the investee), shall detetmine whether
it is a parent by assessing whether it controls the investee. An 1nvestor controls an investee when it is exposed,
or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the investee.

Thus, a0 investor controls an investee if and only if the investor has all the following;

a) power over the investee,

b} exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and

) the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the 2mount of the investor’s returns.

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant tnfluence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but not control or joint control
over those policies. The considerations made -in detestnining significant influeace are similar to those
necessary to determine control over subsidiarics.
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b)

b)

Investment carried at cost is tested for impairment as per Ind-A5 30.
Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to mzke judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent habilities at the date of the financial statements.
Estimates and assumptions ate continuously evaluated and are based on management’s experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or Liabilities affected in future periods.

In particular, the Company has identified the following areas where significant judgements, estimates and
assumptions are required. Further information on each of these areas and how they impact the various
accounting policies are described below and also in the relevant notes to the financial statements. Changes in
estimates are accounted for prospectively.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recoguised in the financial sratements:

Countingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinaty cowrse of business in relation to claims against the
Company, including legal, contractor, land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be
resolved only when one or mote uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the
existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgments
and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

Recognition of deferred tax assets

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the probability that
future taxable income will be available agzinst which the deductible temporary differences and tax loss carry-
forward can be utilised. In addition, significant judgement is required in assessing the impact of any legal or
economic limits or uncertainties in various tax jurisdictions.

Estimates and assumptions

Ihe key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are desctibed below. The Company based its assumptions and
estimares on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developmeants, however, may change due to market change or circumstances arising
beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Useful lives of tangible/intangible assets

The Company reviews its estimate of the useful lives of rangible/intangible assets at each reporting date,
based on the expected utility of the assets. '

Defined benefit obligation

-

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of such
obligation are determined using actipeiak-valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making varicus
assumptions that may differ from agath]
discount rate, future salary increasg

ynd future pension increases. lge e complexities

-
oo
]
Q
iy
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mvalved 11 the valuation and 1ts long-term nawire, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive ro changes
1 <hese assumpnons. All assumptions ace reviewed at each reporting date.

Inventories

The Company estimates the net realisable values of inv entoties, taking into account the most reliable evidence
avatlable at each reporting date. The future realisation of these inventories may be affected by future
technology or other market-driven changes that may reduce future selling prices.

Business combinations

The company accounts for the Lusiness comibinations in accordance with gnidance available in “INTY AS
13- Business combinations” and the scheme approved by Nattonal Company Law Tribunal.

Impairment of non-financial aysers and goodwill- "
{n asscssing impairment, Company estimaies the recoverable amouat of each asset or cash-generating units
bast:d on expected future cash Hows and uses an inferest rate to discount ihem. Estimation uncertainty telates
to assumptions abour futute operating results and the determination of a suitable discount rate.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

<When the fair values of financial assets and financial Habilities recorded in the Balance Sheet connot Le
maézsured based on quoted prices in active markets, thelr fair value is measuzed using valuation technigues
weluding the DCH model, The mputs to these models are taken from observahle makets vhere possthle,
bus whicre tius 1s 031 feastble, o dégeae b judgment is required establishing fair valuss. Judpements mclude
condiderations of inputs such as liquedity csk, credir risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions zbout these
facities could affect the reported fatr value of financial instruments.

(This space has been itentionally left blank)




B/16°.2 59 @ Bupunour: Julpmy pue s0¥ 59° |6 S Bununcwe pur plotaay
1 30 Wy se pagssy Apestje pue| poi ases) pagissia sey Avedwory sy ma
1JISSETI9T U 2ATY PPION] 309E21L) T8 PUT] ployaser] ‘Teak snorassd ow Bupngg 14
2ead snoraard pue read oyl Bunnp pasruBooss sasso yuwnedun ou aze s191]T, 4
(6T pue 5z

20U 339Y) SYVIPIAAG YU PUE SHUTY WOIJ SUBO] T0T3] PIIIOSS PUE SI3N0 WOF) SUTO] WIA PAINDDS ¢ S$2)0U UL pasaga: sapedwon o sdwmorioq paznoas ssureife areyd 01 1alqns are Yuawdinbe pue jusd “aiadosd UME)I3T) “ad
"120C 1§ YTE PUE ZZ0T ‘1€ Y23 popus Tead oip 30§ Juowdimbs pue auerd “iredord jo uvoneneass {ue 100 popres 1o sey fuvdwon ay,

“SIEUNIWOD [edes T0} {$ 210U 13397 25T T

{Zz Mou 1Y) 3[Es 10) PAY $1055E O} PITRT S[FEIIP TO,f 1)

B2 A, SRO1A3IT) BPION] 3NERI0) I¥ PATEIOY ST 61°¢01 T S 01 Sumunowse Fupjrag put (Aimay 3sea| 30 32N s #1391 Sy 0) SR

(zg ;ou uuh_umc_ "3es I03 PI0] SI2usE sE (DEdERNE,] P30
E
“(f 210U 53)91} $3529 191 -GV (IN] 1AL 20UBPIOIIE ux 513837 3s040-)30 03 Jusmdinbo pue suerd “Aa A

Pl 1L

UZUHCZ
95'98% - BE VLI 0 L6 LT9E §676< 8€'9 §7'52 TETHL - TIOT ‘1€ YDIBI J¥ §Y
6819 JLI§:] LT'SL P5 60T 9409 D6 6911 0Z°'8T LOBLT'T - TZ0¢ ‘1§ USIBIN 18 8Y
yonome Juriied saN
69606 - oI'FY FAYS 14 88°8PT 9Z'0L LESET 0§'0C 7891 - TTOT “TE Y2se 30 S8 adme[eyg
(€ vET) - - - - - - - (Ze¥e) - Sfes 30 plau s1sst -dnoad esodsip o] passypoy
(6T 818 (s0°0z) - {oeer1) (€601t) (csva) {rz'59) (6z'g) - - sead ary Fopnp spesodsigy
88°FeY £99 €611 Y 1 17l 1+81 Zre L4583 0% gL - aead a3 305 nopEnazdag
[Aafxa 9F€l 99'2€ 25 65Y 0Z°E5T 02'911 66°E6T £3'v2 Ve LT - [Z0Z ‘1 TBAY /1207 ‘T YPIRpy e 56 aduejeq
(6751} - {1892} 1ozt (LTve) g1y og) - - - 3ead 2ty Fusnp spsadsicy
¥ - - - - - - - OIS - 2es 10§ ppv) s1ass -dnoad esodsp o) passepay
Te'eal 9L S0F1 6 £L0e 1R'TT (CET 'y [ 44 - ek ay 10y vopuardagy
YCTLET 0g'y §9°59 65025 YULIE 07501 €002 YLOT 60°9LL - 00T 1 [y 1 s aouvpey
97'96¢°T - LY88T 127058 1681 12921 2TV SL'SY ZU'REL - 2202 'T¢ USIBIY 18 Se 20uE[eg
{0S'Le8°D) - - - - - - - [GEFT ) - 3[Ls 109 PlAY s)osse ~dnold [esodsip 07 pessepy
(s gar) (tv1T) . {eezsn) (geoen) (56'96) (15729} beLn) - - 762k s Founp spesodsicy
6L'ETL - SL09 05°LE ZF'1l - 2¥ PO - - Jeah g wE.:.ﬁ suoappy
ZRSUL'Y ot ZRLTL 50599 96°€1¢ €T 897607 SO'ES 79 56F'T - 20T T [UAV/120Z 'IE 42Iey JE Se a0meeg
{0g'181) - (sov! GBen (o519) (5997} (289¢5) - - - Jex{ oy Bunnp spesodag)
{06'8¥%) - - - - - - - (sz08) (gog1g) ofes 10} Py s32sse -dnoid esodsip o3 passepay
9°TR - 1901 az°Le 9591 e or'9 - - - 134 o Buunp suonmppy
0 YSLY LFIT BS0S1 1149 96'85¢ 96°SPE S1'8%e SOeg L8'STST S981S 020z “1 mady 1 s 1800 prwsag
1500 pawisap 10
surnigy
rewey, asnedaN sa[ogas | simndaien auawdmbs STy yawasoxdun Arumoew s3UTpiing | pue[ ployaaxng tunowe Suriires jo wONEOUOIYY
mﬁ.:u_u:.m ; 300 PUE SIRITUAR] plofases| pue wreld R : Sk

ywamdinba pue ased ffaadorg ¢

{pasws ansusaggen Ssopun “S38) SO 42 Ao SpHNoMID JTE)

ZZ0Z TE UM PIPUA 134 31} 10] $1UITIRIVIG [EIDURUL] SUO|EPUTIS I 0 S31ON]

paNITY LMD D




CL Eduncate Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Starements for the year ended March 31, 2022

LA amonnts are Rapees i Llaes, unjesr otherire tiated)

4, Right-of-Use Assets

Reconciliation of carrylng amount

Right of use assets

Total

Gross carrying amount as on April ¢, 2020

Balance as at Aprl 1, 2020 1,326.53 1,326.53
Addition duting the year - -
Adjustment on account of termination / modification of lease {708.80) (708.80)
Gross carrying amount as on March 31, 2021 617,73 617.73
Addition during the year 451.67 451.67
Adjustment on account of termination / modification of lease {59.13} (59.13)
Reclass to Asset held for sale (182.79) (182.79)
Gross carrying amount as on March 31, 2022 827.48 827.48
Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as at April 1, 2020 415.16 415,16
Depreciation for the year 142.60 142,60
Adjustnent on aceount of termination / modification of lease (287.76) (287.76)
Balance as at March 31, 2021 270.00 270.00
Depreciation for the year 13278 132.78
Adjustment on account of termination / modificaton of lease - -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 402.78 402.78
Net Carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 347.73 347.73
Net Carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 424,70 424.70

{This spase har been intentionally left blank)




CIL Educate Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(AL amonntr are Rupess in lacs, snless otherwise stated)

5. Investment property

A. Reconclliation of carrying amount

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Cost or deemed cost
Balance at the beginning of the year 323.54 323.54
Additions during the year - N
Deletions during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 323.54 323.54
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at the beginning of the year 29.38 23.63
Addidons during the year - -
Depreciation for the year 575 575
Balance at the end of the year 35.13 29.38%
Carrying amounts 288.41 294.16
B. Amounts recognised in Statement of profit and loss for investment property
For profit from investment property refer note 36.
Rental incame 9.60 11.18
Profit from investment prapersties before depreciation 9.60 11.10
Depreciation expense 575 375
Profit from investment property 3.85 5.35
As at As at
C. Measurement of fair value March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Investment property 770.00 770.00
77000 770.00

D. Estimation of fair values

The Company obtains independent valuations for each of its investment property by external, independent property valuers, having appropriate

Fait market value is the zmount expressed in terms of money that may be teasonably be expected to be exchanged between a willing buyer and a willing
seller, with equity or both. The valuation by the valuer assumes that Company shall continue to operate and run the assets to have economic udlity,

Valgation technigue:

Under the market comparable method {or matket comparable approach), a property’s fair value s estimated based on comparable transactions. The
market comparable approach is based upon the principle of substitution under which 2 potential buyer will not pay more for the property thao it will cost
to buy a comparable substitate property, [n theory, the best compatable sale would be an exact duplicate of the subject property and would indicate, by

Fair value hierarchy

The fair value measurerment for the investment property has been categorised as a Level 2 fair value based on the inputs to the valuation technique used.
The vahuation techniques and the inputs used in the fair value measurement categorised within Level 2 of the fair vajue hierarchy is as follows:

Valuation technique

Observable inputs

Market method Guideline rate (Per sq. m.) Similar piece of land rare
(Per 5q. m.}
Investment property mainly consists of buildingsin Mumbai & Pune. During the period, Company has assess thar thete is no significant change in fajt

- WAUQ,:?
44
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C1. Educate Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Starements for the year ended March 31, 2022
LAt amronsits are Bagpees i fact, wndess othervite siated)

6. Goodwill
Reconciliation of carrying amount
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Cost ot deemed cost
Balance at the end of the year 21238 212,38
Tozal 212.38 212.38

6.1 Impairment tests for Goodwitl

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is aflocared 1o the Company’s operating divisions which represent the lowest level within the Company at which
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes, which is not higher than the Company’s operating segments. The aggregare carrying amounts of goadwill
allocated ro segments are as follows:

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Edrech 21238 212.33

6.2 Significant estimate: key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations

"The ompany tests whether goodwill has suffeced any impairment on an annual basis. The recoverable amount of a cash generating wnit {CGU) is detennined
hased on value-in-use calcuiations which require the use of assumpdons. The caleulations vse cash flow projections hused on financial budgers approved v
management covering & tive-year period. Cash flows beyond the fve-year period are exrrapolated using the estimared growth rates stated below, These growth rates
are congistent with forecasts inclnded in industry reporsts specific to the industry in which each CGU operates,

The following mble sets out che key assumptions for those CGUs that have significant goddwill allocated o them. The values assigned 1o the key assumpticns
represent managetment's assessment of fumre trends in the relevant industries and have been on historieal data from both external and internal sources,

Ag at As at

March 31, 2022 Mazch 31, 2021
Sales volume {% amouval growth rate) 17.00% 15.00%
Long term growth rate ¥y 5.00%% 6.0H0%
Pre-tax discount rate (%) 14.00% 16.00%

Maniagement has determined the values assigned io each of the abuve key assumptions as follows:

Assumption Approach uscd ta determining values
Average annual growth rate over the five-year forecast period; based on past perfurmance

Sales volume : and management’s expectations of market development.

"This is the weighted average growth rate nsed w extrapolate ¢ash flows beyond che budger
Long-term grovvth rate: pericd, The rates are consistent with forecasts included in indusuy repunts.

Reflert specific risks relating to the relevant segments and the countries in which they

= i tes:
Pie-tax discount races operate.

{This spase far beent infentionally tefi blawk)
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CL Educate Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 3, 2022

(Al amonnts are Rupees iu lacs, adess othernise stuted)

8. Intangibles assets under development

Pariiculars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balance ac the beginning of the year 311.25 316.40
Add: Additon durting the year 756.82 395.80
Liess: Capitalized duting the year {680.56} {400.95)
Closing Batance 387.51 31128
Intangible zssets under development ageing schedule*:
, Amount in CWIP for a period of
Particul T
culars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years otal
As at 31st March 2022
Projects in progress 176.69 66.23 144,59 - 387.51
176.69 66,23 144.59 - 387.51
. Amount in CWIP for a period of
Particul Total
cutars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years ot
Ag ar 31st March 2021 .
Projects in progress 166.66 144.59 - - 3125
166.66 144.59 - - 311.25

*During the year, no projects have been temporarly suspended or whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan.

(Thir spase bas been Fbentionally ioft blank)




CL Educate Limited
Motes to the Standal Fi ial B

(A wavonnis are Rapres i fae, wniless obbermare sated)

for the yesr ended Murch 31, 2022

2 I in subsidi and
Ag ac As ut
March 31, 2023 March 3%, 2021
(A} Subsiduzy
{a) Inveptment in equity shares
Unquoted, at cost
98 4+48 (March 34, 2021: 8 468) fully paid up equity shaees oof face value uf T 10 cach ol Career Launcher Initasthecmre Prvate Limited 1, B67.64 1BA7 64
134,647 3000 (March 31, 2021: 945,560 ) fully paid up ity shares of 3G U411 each of Kestone CL Agia Hub Pre Limited {Formerly kawwn as Career [auncher Asis GUEAT ATBTL
Fduearional Hub Pee Limiced).
2733 (March 31, 2021 : 909) fully paid vp equity shares of Bs, 10 each of Threesmipons Depree Minds Consalting Privase Limited frefer nuee iy FEe.5 TH6.98
6,950 (Macch 31, 2021 : 5,895} fully paid up equicy shares of Ra. 1) tach of Iee Gate Educationat Tnstituee Privare Lad OOk 699,93
H000 durch 31, 2021 « 5000 fully paid up equicy shares of Re. 10 cach of Catger Launcher Foundation W5 .50
10,008 Rdareh 31, 2021 :Nu} folly poid up equity shares of Rs. 10 each of Career Laoncher Tve, Led (CIFT) L)) -
(b} Investment in prefetence sharcs (at fair value throngh profitand loss [FYTPL)
117,500 {fdarch 31, 2021+ 130,000) fully paid up 0.0]% optionally sl | shares of face value of ¥ 1} each of Caccer Lasncher Infrashuenue Private Limited 1,175.32 1,5G0.00
[OCRPS)
Deemed | on of Ik ial g issusd for:
- Careet Launeler Infrastructuie [fivate Limiced 2031 2.33
(A) 5,250.23 5,354.12
(B) Othees
EB1T darch 31' 2021 : 8,817} Fully puid up equity shares of face value of T 10 each of B & 8 Strateyy Services Private Limited 588.73 588.73
A7 (Moech 31, 20212 Nil) fully puidl up equiey shares of TR 10 each of Evue Technologies Pot. Ltd, 0.1 -
(B) 623.73 588.73
Agpregute af unqueted £ { A+B} 5.R78.96 5.942.85
i. There aev no significant restrictions on the dghe of ewneeship, ralisabiline of investments or che reminance of income and proceeds of disposal.
Mame of entities Relationship Place of bustocss % ol hip g method
interest
Career Launcher Inftastacture Private Timited Subsidiary India 100004 Cost
ICE GATE Educagjona] fnsdie Privace Limied Subskdiary india 69.50% Cost
Reseeoe O Asia THub Pre Limied Subsiliary Sinmpor 10000 Crst
Thesesisyyerne Degree Minds Consulting Private Limited Assnoiate India 11.72% Cost
Mo
iThreesiziyons Deyese Miods Consvldng Private Limited berame an associate company ot August 3, 2017, dur to compulsory representadion in boaed of directars by the director nominased by die company-
10 Other non-current (inancizl assews
As ar As at
Macch 3, 2022 March 31, 2021
Drepasits with remamioy iarurity for more than 12 months frem reporting dace (efer nnee () beb) 448 671
Beeurity dleposits 110,08 B1. M
424.53 Wia2
Nower
i-bneeludes depouies of Rs.155.75 ks (previnns yean Rs. 54.40) pledped with various autherites
ii. The Company's exposure o credit and curency risks are disclosed in note 56.
11 Mon-current tax asseis {net)
N Ag at As at
March 3, 2022 Mazch 31, 2021
Advence e fnet of provision) 1,495,734} 241287
1,485.30 2,412.87
12 Deferred tax asstts {net)
Az at A= at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deferred tax assets (net {refer note 58 1,040,786 1,020,63
150 e
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CL Educste Limited
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{ue the yrar ended March 31, 2022

13 Other nof-cuurent asesiy

Anut Ag
March 31, 222 March 31, 2621
Unsecoied, considered good
Capital scdvances 3.4 30.TE
Prepaid expenses
- prepaid rear $6.40
- prepaid expenses [ ]
Gratuity fund assets puz
02.62
14 Inventosies
As at A at
Murch 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Valued et lower of cost and nei realisable value
Finesheyd goods [,435.08
Right ter ceturn: assees 7930
Less: Provision for slow moving inventoey [L1.55)
ggga.'-.ﬂ" 1,440.00
Nare:
i. Inwenaes ae pledged as sccuritics for borrownoes taken From buoks {mfer nute 25 and 25
ii. All inventories carcgornies Tepresens eur hooks,
15 Current investments
Anat As ar
March 31, 2022 Mlarch 31, 2021
Quoted, { gt Fale value through profit and lass, non trade -
Invesements in mutual funds {refer note beiow} 3, %8050 38520
% 385241
Apprcg af quated & and market value thereol’ 3.086.30 EX.Lr ]
Darails of [nvestment in liquid mutosl und wnits
The baaaces held in tigeid muoiad fund as at Maceh 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 are a5 follows:
Partitulaca As at March 31, 2022 As 4t March 3, 202}
[T A Uit Amount
1CTCH Pradential Liguiel funsd 131 growth Wi 45004 953,50 EEER 2168
HUC Laepdd Fund - Liecer Plan - CGrowth Chatian 2103548 o17.84 21,995 44 BHTAN
L't Muwoant Futd 17.220.08 HUrLES 17,226,408 ARG
ARSE Liguid Yund - Growth - Dieeet ZA3,000.23 v71.05 HE3000,2% YW3H.24
251 Liguidieg Fund - Divece Flaw - Growth 17,545,660 543,16 17, 84466
Tatal . 642,462,359 3,984.5( 642,462,359

Nrate:
i, Ther are no significant restietons ea the deht of ewneeship, realisability of invesiments ot the ranittance of ncome and proceeds of disposal.

{Ehis ghace bus beew infentionstly eft Mesk




CL Educwie Limsted
Muees wo the Standak Fi ial 8 far the yesr andud March 31, 2022
oltf o et aer Fopoer s, imieir orferunse wotvel)

16 Trade recervables

As ot As b
Marcn 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unaecured consderad praed ERCIERS] 5522415
Lredie impaiced 2573 ERU R
Lessr Allowanees for dosbeul wade receivables (275.75; 123099,
5,010.34 5,522.05
Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule
Cutgtanding for fallowang periods Born Aue date od ;
Particutars Mot Due Etan than & months bere Than
& manchs e 1 years 1-2 Tears 2-3Years A ycars Totd
As at 38t Maech 2022
Lindi | "Frade Regeivahles- Considesed
F
h;cmd 12685, 2,200 26 445.62 346.00 120,35 31195 449054
Undispuied Trade Receivabbes- Which have
siymificant increase in credic sk - - -
Undisputix Trade Roceivables credic
impaisez] - FL 1085 35.73 LU L) HILEATY 27355
Elispuex] “L'eadde Becenvables- Considered .
wond - 17.14 327 108,65 03 }36.23 S
Drsoueed Trade Reveivaliles-
Whaeh lrave styruficant incriase in it rish - - - - -
Dimpuied Trads: Revewvables-
segelin inspuicod - - - . . - .
1 1,265.91 2.294.36 459.74 49041 212233 53034 5,286,090
[+ ling far tall g periods from due date of payment
Parmiculars Not Dus "
AT, T Lesd than G maonhs 1.2 Years 2.3 Years Maore Than Toul
b inontha 0 1 yeacs S I years : '
As at 3se March 2021 )
Lindisputed Trade Receivalles: Considered
pood - 270493 150020 3558 330,37 - PERL) 24305 A
Lindispured Tracle Reecrvubies- Wlich have
significant lnctease in credie sk - - B -,
Undigpured Trade Recetvables- cedit
iepainesd 43 T4 R B3 1741 Hin2 L0625 A UAN
Cisputed Traow Keceivabies- Consadersd
ied ZH nik 14021 11466 .48 136.23 RIFERLH
| Dhisputerd Teade Kuvcivubles-
Which have significant inercase i gicdin tisk - - - -
Disputed Trade Heeeivabhs-
crelit impraired - - - - - -
200827 1,584.19 1,676 44 46245 54,35 A86.45 5,752.05
et
] Tade receivable are non banecst heaing ik e aoom 1l eedved in ool operadag cypele,
(i) The Ceoumgrary™s cxpistene b eredie and cunmagy tsks aud w8 alowaoces related o wade recenealiles are diselosed in Noee 56
(ili) Teade wevnvable are pledgrd us socncitien For brmeavings taren {zom backs (1efer note 25 and 20
) Befut nnec M: Fur tradde receivable from melaced pargdes.
Cash and eash equivalents -
As at Asal '
Masch 31, 2022 Murch 1, 202
Balanoes with banks
+ {1 current accounts H30.04 3880
Chequess drafts on haod 230 TET
Depnsdts with origingl maturities with less than 3 montha . 00
Cash ot hand a7y AL
47420 G83.94
Mote:
i The Crmpany’s exposure tn iguidior asks ave diselnsed in Mo 58, .
Haok balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Asai Adar
Mazch 31,2002 Marcn 312023
Linesaid dividend acconnt- brak balance ) 2,54 156
Deposits with atgoal macudry for more than thee months bur eemaining matity of s than seefee months {eefer ooz 1} B e 1,537.06
584.35 i,239.62

Note :
{0 Duposits of Ra, 303,71 Lazs (March 31,2021: Rs, 723.00 lacs 1 pledaed with vatious sudiitics
{ip The Company’s exposure to liquidin deks are discbosed in Nate 54
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for the year ended March 31, 2022

Asg al As
March 33, 2022 Blarchi 3L, 202)
Ungecued, coneidered goed
20O e empleyees LAY L3
larans to refated parues 2455 5y 544387
Loans to others _
2,507.1% 369446
Mo
1% Rofer nuee S0 fize crposactions wich relared party
fiiy The Company's expasure to credit and cuccency nigks wee disclosed in More 34
Details of loans br ad: 10 §f iy —
As at 31 March 2822 As al 31 March 2021

Duiseandlng % to the total lenns and Outstanding % Io the torzl Toans angd

Type of borcower aflaan ar | ad in the nature of | amount af laan or | advances iv the natuee

advance n the Inans advanes in the -of loans
natacs oflasg nature allozn
repayable on demand
- redated parties 2457466 pIEEHY 387 5 3T,
!
The Company has given unsecuced loan to their gronp compantes/ patties for mesring thiir wotking capital coquimement. Deads of the same as on 3] st bavch 2022 and 315t barch 2021 are 15 below:
“The eompany bas provided following loaas in peasuanr to section |86 {4) of Companies Ace, 2111
Eompany Nume Amount g;::lr:ludng the Rate o1 inmerest March 31, 2022
Career Launeher Infrastraciure Private Limited 11339 8,255+ B.o585 111780
1CE Crate Educational Insetute Privare Eimited 380 22500 0 11.5% 7580
Career Launcher Edurstion Foundation U il 126447
Te bl 124.20 245766
Compary Name Amoun 3:::: durlngthe | g of intereat Marcl: 31, 2031
Career Lanncher Infrastrcture Private Jimicel 146913 #95% L.71%.61
ICE. (rave Educational Institube Private Limited 1632 QRS 11,55 &b.d0
Lareek Tauncher Bducation Foundat 4.0 il 1260, 46
Tzl 182.45 3,043.87°
* Tacludes conwersion of inenest inw loans. '
Dizctosure peeseant w schedule ¥ of Securitics and Exchange Board of Tndia | Listing Oblig und Digel ui J tegul 2015
Name of Enterprise Kate of Lnterest Seenred! Uesecored Balance arat 31 Maxinum O3 during the Balapce as ot Maxinwm
March 2022+ Year 31 Mareh iule U5 durfog
2122 the year
. 20:11
Laans and Advaness in the naure of loan given o sunsidiaties
Career Lauccher Infraseneiupe vl Limitssd Unseeured L117.60 166274 171561 171861
ICE Gate Edocational Insgeute Privace fimited Ungaeored 7560 Tah0 4450 G451
Carcer Launeber Educatdon Fauncdarion Unsgoured 126447 [264.47 P AHIAG 1, 26046

(T e Dite breems wter-Smaally bt Bland)
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CL Educare Limited

Matcs to the Stundalons Fi lal 8 for the vear ended Maich 31, 2022

Lokl awigansr aor Fagprees fr facs, iilers wilersiee shnied}

20

2

CHher corcent financial assets

Uusecured, considered good

Unbilizd revenue

Enrerese accrued wo fxed depasiss

Recrivable on account of sale of business (refer none £if1)
Other receivabies from related parties

Interest acceaed bt oot due on lean given ro relaed pames
Appligatiun mooey paid nrwards securites

Amount recoverable from Non Banking Firancid Company
Secunity deposirs

Cither receivables (teFer fuotute 1)

Mote:
i, These ame receivables from business parmers.

Orbyer cUrrent agscis

Advances m supplices

Advances o etmployees

Cither advances o relared parvies
Prepuid expenses

Prepaid financial puaranmee commission
Prepaiul vene

GET ereelit receivable

Now:
i) Refer noste 50 for teansactons with telated patey

Assets claasified 23 held foc sale

Propecy, plant and equipment
Right of [fse Assets
Tease Ligbiiey

A at As au
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
TIEm 164,78
533 3.23
LA LI X}
212.2% 510
3475 36,54
- [[A13]
nil .31
2HL0 22924
531,60 l64.74
2,138.08 1,052.04
Az at Agat
March 31 2022 Maech 31, 2021
51286 48218
B%.E3 47.60
61.24 #8107
1,836.38 1 E0GYG
- 322
34497 51.52
22241 TZH3
2, 75639 2,819 38
Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
2,103.1% 34614
182.7% -
(14.65) .

During the curent vear, the Compaay has intiated thi proeess of sale of the properey beld at Geeater NOIDAL The sale bas beon approved by the Board Members and Auwdit committee in i meeting held on May (3, 2022, The
management has disdosed such Assets as "Disposal Group - Assers hold for sale” as on the reporting date in scoordanes with Ind 45-105 "Nen-Cuorat Assets held for Bale nd Diseoatinued Openitons.

The Campany has classified lease hold land sleeady classified as Right of Use assers amounting mo Rs. 16814 lacs (Net of lease liability) and Building amounbng o Rs. 2,103 19 Iacs located ar Grearar Noids (Previous Yean:
Freehold land amounting Rs. 318.65 hes and Building smoundng m Ra. 27.51 lacs located at Fandsbacl), as assets held for sale,

Thirng she previous vear, the Company entered has catereed into at agreement for gale of it properyy situated at fasidabad, for the o amount of consideration is R, 75000 lacs and the mavsgetion is complered on 9th October

2021. The carrying amaunt of the nen-current asset will be recovered principally theough & sale mnsaction rather than through ¢ continuous wse,

The carrring value of 1sset Licld for sale as on che date does nacexeeed the Faie value lesa cost oo sale and hence thee is oo impal

(Tl oo by beor indentionally fgf? Hand)

of profitand foss aceouat,
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23

=

[d

Equity Share capital

Anthorsed

545,60 N0 (harch 34, 2021 16 000000 equny shares of Ts, 10 each) equiry shazes of Bs. & each

tssued, subscribed and paid-up

243,31,356 (March 31, 2021 14,165,678 equiry shares of Rs, 10 each) equity shares of Rs. 3 cach

fully paid g

Terms and rghis attached to equity shares

Voting
Each holdes of equiry shares is endtled ro one vats per share held.

Dividends

As at As at

Marcih 31, 2032

March 31, 2021

972800 §6UTIN
' 416,57 LHG5T
1,416.57 1416.57

The Company declares and pays divideads i Indian rupees ‘The dividend proposed by the Board of Divectors is subjecr ro apptoval of *he starmnolders in rosuing Annual Genesal
Beeting except in the case where intedm dividend i distrburesl, The Company has not disndbaced any dividend in the current year and previous you,

In the event of liuidation f tne Company, the holders of equity shares shall be entdtled to recelve all of the remaning asscts of the Company., ailer distibution of afl prefereatia
wovenanes, i sry. Such diseibudan amesnes wili be b proporoon o the nomber of equity shares held oy the shareholders,

Reconcifation of nunber of shares oustanding wt the beginning and end of the year :

Az the beginning of year
-Addivinn due tw sphit of shares (Refer nowe 81)
Outstanding at the end of the year®

Details of sharcholders holding mnre than 5% shares in the Cuonipany:

hEr, Gautam fun

M. Sargs MNarrayanan &

GPE (odia) Limived

Bilakes Consalting Private Limited

Suncaram Assese Management Conpany Limired

Flowerdag Tree Investment Management Pee, Lk {along wids ues
Peesonz Acting in Concere Le, Arjuna Fund Pre. Lk and Ashoka
Pre, e}

. Details of shares held by prornaters and premorers group in the Company:

Mame of Premoter

Mr. Satys Narayanan R

Mz, Gavtam Puzi

M. Nilchil Mahajan

hir. R Shrvakumar

Mz, R Sreenivasan

Mz, Sujit Bhartacharyya

Bilakes Consalting Privaw Limited

Mate:

As at Ak st
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Mo, of shates Amoutit Mo. of shares A
14,165,678 1.416.57 14,165,678 141657
14,165,678 - 14,165,674 .
28,331,356 1,416.57 28,331,356 1,416,57
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

No. of shares Pere Fry MNo. of shares Terventag
4,714 200 L6.64% -253587.430 1fh54%
4962219 17.51% 2,455,761 17.54%
1.892.946 6.68% 946,473 G.08%
2,510,920 B.264% 1255400 £.86%

- 0.00% 77931 5.50%
2465144 B.70% 1025572 2.20%
16,545,489 58.39% 8,819,707 $2.26%

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 202i%

No. of shares Per g No. of sh Percentag
4,962,219 17.51% 2455761 17.54%,
414,260 16.64% 2,357.130 1a.64%

65,734 0.23% -32m17 023%
714362 2.52% 357181 2.52%
707,396 2.5 33638 Z.54%
406,124 1.43% - 203,062 [EX

2,510,924 8.86% 1,255 404 8.86%h
14,081,015 49.69% 7,415,109 49.32%

*i'he Members of the Company at the 25th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Septembet 07, 2021, had approved the sub-division of each Fully Faid-np Equity Share of
the Cnmpany of Face Valoe of Bs.10/- inte 2 (Two} fully paid-up Fquity Shares of Face Yaloe of Re.5/- each w.e.f. Getober 11, 2021 (Record Jate’i.
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e. Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period of five years immediately preceding the teporring dare

i. The Cranpany has not issued equuy shares as fully paid withour payment being recefved 10 zash during the financial years 200718 w 2021-22

it, The Counpany has issued equity shares aggregaring 2,400 (Marcl. 30, 2021: 45971) af 5. 10 each fuliy paid up ducing the financial years 2007 18 to 202122 {2016-17 1 2020 213, on
exercise of options granted undet the employes stock option plans wherain part consideration was received in form of emplovee services

i, NIl eguuty shares has beao issued by way of honug shares during the {inancial vears 201718 1o 202122,

re, M equity shares bought back pursuant oo Secdan 68, 69 and 7 ot the Companees Act, 2013 dunng the fnsncoa vears 2007-t8 e 202122,

[

. No class of shares have beea bonghr back by the Company doring the periad of five years immediately preceding the repornng date.

g Shares reserved for {ssee uoder options
For derails of shares reserved For tssue under the empivyee stock uprion ot the Company {tefer to Note 543

24

Other eyuity

4.1 Retained earnings

Az ar
Adarch 31, 2022

Crpening balance (3ATAA {2,009.55)
Add: Met profit/ (loss) for the year 92838 il 46400
Closing balznce (A) (2,3446.11) (3,474.49)
[a) Rgmeasurement of defined benefit plang
Opening balance . EAIVAE| G404
Add: Addicor during the yeac 2293 07
Closing balanese (B) 133.04 110.11
24.2 Securities presium
Balance at the beginning /end of the year (C) 2995885 2985885
24.3 General regesves
Balance at the beginmnog /end of the year (D) 3695 3685
e LT .
Opening balance 3393 3148
duld: Adldition during ehe year -2.33 2.5}
Closing batance (E) &6.31 53.93
24.5 Capital ruperves .
E.a,lancu 24 the heginning /e of de: year (F) L0 : 021
Balsnee at che beginning /end of the year (G) (2,26.54) (226454}
Total reserves and surplus (A+B+C+D+E+F+G) 25,2‘;74.7£ 24321.07

Marure and purpeae of othuer reserves

() Retained cacnings
Retained catnings are create:] neatic/iess of the Company.

(i) Sevurities premiwn
Secutities premium has been creared upon isste of shares ar premivm, The reserve shali be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Compankes Ace, 2013,

fill) General ceserve
The Corpany appropriates a poruon Lo penersl reserves pit of e prafits either us per the cequirements of the Companics Act 2013 fAct) or volumanly ' mest futare contingencics.
Tl sabd peserve is avalluble For payrment of dividend o the shareholders as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

(iv) Deemad cquity
The: Company have received financial guarantes from is promoters,

(v) Capital reserve
“The: capital reserve was geneated on account of acquisition of erstwhife Paragon classes in the FY 200102,

{¥i) Amalgrmation Adj Reserve

Amalgamation adiusiment deficit account is 2 reserve on account of adjusmments of net asser rransterred tw amalpamated company, as negative carrying value of et assets ransferred,
tharefpre amouwe prescrted as amalgamation adjvsomene deficit account
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25  Borrowings - Non cument

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Secured lean
From banks

Vehicle loan from banks (refer now i} 364 4550,

Term loan from banks {refer nowe i} 44544 61667
From financial itsHrations

*Term Loan 96,49 348628
Towl nan-cuent borrowings 512.57 1,013.59
Less: Cureent manurities of non-current borrowtngs (disclosed s current borrowings) ar64T 440,14
Less: Tneerest accrured but not dus on boerowings (disclosed as cuerent borrowings) ATl 725
Mon-current botrowings 262.35 54,19

Thi: Company's exposure o cumency risks, liquidity risks and interese race risks are disclosed in Note 56,

Mores
Vehicle loans from bank
Venicle loans fram bank ans seeured againse hypotheration of cooeemed vehicles, The vebicle loans Eoem bank cary Interest rate in the range of B.25% to 2.8 % per aonum (31 March, 20721 §25%

t 9.1 % per aanum). The weighted average remaining tenute for these loans is 2.99 (31 March, 2021 : 2.9 years): with 1 total equal moaddy insealiment of Rs, 185 Jacs per month (3 Macch, 2028 |
Rs. L85 lacs per monh).

. Secared tern loans from banke
2) RBL Bunk

The Company b taken 2 term Ioan from Raunakar Bank Limiced (RBL). Year end balances of the loan is Re. Nil (March 31, 2021: Rs, 11666 |acsh.

Interest rate:

W These Ioans carry interest ac 10.35% per annum (darch 31, 2621 ; 10.35% pa)

Repayment schoedule: ’

{iy The loan i cepayable in 12 equal quarteely installments of Rs. 58,33 lacs {exclusive of interest). The repapment of installments has commence from Juae 30, 2018 and the last installment puid on
Sepwember 30, 2021,

Primary sccurity . .
(i} These krans tagother with cutrent boreowings are seeured by subrevient chauge by way of hypothication on all present and finure curent asscts inclassie oF stock and book debis and novealde
fixed assets of the Cerppany,

) Lien on fised deposie of Rs. 37135 Lacs [ Mareh 31, 2020: fs, 371,35 Lees; was kept with Bank during the renure of Loan which is ended on Sepremnbor 200, 22|

Collateral seentity:
The loan is securcd by pertonal prarantees ot the prometers and ditectors (Satya Narayanan R, Gaotam Pari and Mikhil Mabajan) of the Company.:

b} BDEC Bank

ii.

The Company had taxen 2 weem foan from HDFC Bank under Emergency Credit line Guarmnteed Scheme (HCGLE). Year end batance of the Ferm loan is Rs, 443.02 Laes (frevinms vour: Be, 500,00
laes)

Invercst rate:

(i These heans carry bnwerest w8815 por annum.

Repuyment schedule:
T loan s vepayable in 36 hly imsualiments alter prineiple motatorium of 12 month, “The repayment of inssllments his commenced from December 7, 2321 and the tast instalhpent wel e
due on November 7, 2024

Seeured Termm Ioaus feam financial instinaton
Duving dhe year, the Company has taken 2 term loan from Tata Capies]. Year end balance of the Torm koan is R, 95.22 favs {previvus yeaar : Bs, 344,37 lacs).

Inrerest ruce:
) Thiese luans carty inkerest at 12% per annum.

Repayment schedule:
i} The loan is repayable in 36 monthly installments after principle motstorivm af 12 month, The repaymert of installmenes has vommenced and the Tase installment will be due on April 1, 2022,

Coblateral peeerity
u. Lien on fixed deposics amountng Rs, 7500 takhs { March 31, 202 (; Rs 375.00 Jakhs).

(iv} Apgregate amoune of loans guacantced by the direetots of the Campany are Re. 523335 laes (March 31, 2021 Rs, 2,803.72 lacs} Yincludes amoune of Rs. Nit arch 32, 2023: Rs. Nil Jace dischosod

under noa-current borrewings aml Bs. 523.35 lacs (March 31, 2021; Rs, 2,803.72 lacs } enrvenr borewings Refer noee 24,

{v) The term inuns have been used for the specific purpose for which they arc taken as at the vear end.

26 Leass Linbility - Mon Corrent

27

As at As at
Macch 31, 2022 March 3, 2021
Lease Liablity 36706 14609
1essz reclassed ro assees beld for sale (14.635} -
352.41 146.00
Non-current provisions
Asay Asal
Murch 31, 2022 March 31 2021
Trovision for employee benefits (refor note 49)
Granuiry 25122 A4
Compensated absenecs &2 | 235,73
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28 Other non-curreént lahilities

As Mg ar
March 21, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unearoed revenue 11609 40.41
Dicfered license fees 7303 046
132,12 9707
19 Bomowings - Cuerent
As ar As at
March 31, 2022 Mazch 31, 2021
Secured
-From banks
-Cash crechit From barnk efer nore below) 1, 106008 3,261.60
Current maturcities of noo-current ten loan from banks 166,67 17222
Cureent mamrities of non-curment ferm lesn from othees 9522 250.96
Current maturisies of non-current vehicle loan 14.58 1696
[nterest acorued but not due on boreowings in 725
1&86,24 3{?08.99

MNotes:
{i} Details of these Joats are as follows:
Cash credit represents overdrafts from HDFC, ICHCL and Toduslnd Baok which ars repayable on demand.

(s} HDFC Bank
‘The Company had entered into a finanee Faciliny ag with limit am
averdrafo faciliy & Mg, 225000 lacs a5 a dropline overdralt facilin:.

Interest tate
These loans carty tncecest at hank's base rawe + 3.75% (March 31, 2021: bank's bage rate + 3.75%) per anoum.
Repayment schedule
The overdraft facilitys is only for 1 year woore petiod,
Security
These borrawings are secured by way of first and exclusive charge on all present and Fueuee current and moveable assets including maveabls fixed assets of the Company.
“I'he Borrowing are further secured by equitable mongags on following propertes of the Company:
- Plac No. 13-4, Block T, Kaowiedge Park, Greater Noida
- (Mfice space No. | and 2, Third Floor, FC Road, Bhivaji Nagar, Pune
- Unit Mo 207, Second Floor, District Centre, 1 axmi Nagar, Dethi

‘T'he Borowing ars further secuted by personal guareneees of the promaters and directars (Satya Narsyanen R, Gautam Puel and Nikhil Mahajan) of the Company.
(b} ICECI Bank

ing Rs. 3000 lacs (Mareh 3T, 2021 Rs. 3,000.00 Jacs) with HDFC Bank Limieed compriging of Rs. 750,00 lacs a2 an

The Company had enteied inte & everdraft faeility for Loan againzr securiey {LAS account ) with limit amounting Bs. § 00000 lacy (March 51, 2021 : Rs, 1,000.00 lacs) with ICICI Bank Limieed.

Interegt cate
These Facility carry mnterest al bank’s base rate + 0.20% (March 31, 202E: bank’s base eae + 0.20%) pec annum.

Repayment schedule

"The overdeaft facilitys s only for | vear tenure peniod,

Security

The Faeility 12 secured by the Mutual Funds invested by the Cowpany.

{r) Indusind bank

Interest rames

a E0.65% pa from October f, 2020 which was furcher reduced to 9.00% p.a from Drecenber 23, 2021 on CC Limit from ladusind Bank.
Primary sccurity

First and cxclusive change oo entlke current assets of the Company both present and fature For cash coedit from Indusng Banlk.

Collateral scevrity

a. Licn on fsed deposits amounting Ks. 37000 lakhs (March 31, 2021 Rs 370.00 lakhs),

1. Firsr and exclusive charge on movable fived assers of the Company both present and funure

e, The Borowing are fuether seoured by personal guarantees of the prometer and ditectors {Gautan Purt and Milthil Malajan) of the Company.

(i) Details of quartcrly teturns or strements of curpent asgets fled by the Company with banks und reasons:
For the year ended 31 March 2022:

Name of bank Quarter ended Particulary of Ampunt as per us A 1 of |R ks / (if any}
sccudtics provided [bocks ol uecount  [reported in the |difference
guarterly
[ptaternent
HOFC Bank and Tndusind Bank 30 June 2021 Pari-passu charge on 4,054.03 4,848.95 (794.92)|Vartanve is un the aceount of Expeeted Credic
CULTRNE ASSELS Luss provisions coupled with the diffecences in the
reporting formnat to the respoetive banks
HDIC Bagk and IndusInd Bank 30 Sepimmber 2020 |Pari-passu charge on 4.094.84 5,114.07 {11825 |Variance is un the scvount of Expected Credit
CHTTENE Ajsets Loss provisions coupled with the differences in the
teprarting femat to the respective banks
HDFC Bank and Indusind Bank 31 December 2021 | Padb-passu chagpe un 355884 371471 (155.87)|Vartance is on the account of Bxpeawd Credit
cutrent assets Liss prowisions coupled widy the differences in the
reporing format to the respective banks
HDFC Bank and Induslnd Bank 31 March 2022 Pad-passu chasge on 4,487,581 4,017.36 470,45 |Vatiance is on the acooun of Expected Crudit]
CULLEAE ASSCLS Loss provisions coupled with the differences in the
repaeting formart ta the respective banks

(i) The Company'’s exposurc to currency risks, liquidiry risks and ineeeest race visks are disclosed in Note 56.
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[iv} Recnndlistoo berween the ppening and ciosinyg balances in the balasce sheet For liabilines aramg from fnancing aclivines:

kLl

for the year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars

Bawwwings
{hefer (a) below)

Lease linbilities
“Kefer {b) betow)

For the year ended March 31, 2022

Bakanee as at April 1, 2021 273,18 201,24
Interest zccrued duting the vear M2.50 1535
Loan repayments (het) {24290 {532.43)
Ineeresc pryment during the year (485.72) .
tcher non cash changes 237 75135
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,678.65 515,53
Particulars Borrowings Leusc Habilizs
{Refer {a) below) (Iefer (B} helow)
Fot the year ended March 31, 2021
Balance as at April 1, 2020 477606 853.99
intesest accrued during the yeat S01.42 40.84
Loan repayments (nzf) {500.98) ([(5.37)
Enterzar payment dunng the veac G141 B
Chhee nen cash chaapes 12,59 (3%.22)
Balanse as at Mareh 31, 2021 4,276.18 261.24
(%)
Borrowings As o Agat
March 31, 2022 Macch 31, 2021
~Current fecfer note 291 l ,336,2:4 I TG
-Non-{uerent (refer now 25} 292.5% 56614
1,578.63 4,275.18
]
Lease abiiities As at Awar

-Cagrent (rvber note M)
-Non-Cartent frefor note 261

Cureent E.eage Liability

Curient | case Lanbnliny (refer aote 48)

(Tbvs spurce buts boen fueentionally foft blank)

March 31, 2022

Match 3, 2021

165,02 115.24
352 LA
515.53 - 261,24

As ar

Aaar
Mach H, 202
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3l

Trade payables

Treade payables
+ 19 micre and small enterprises{refer nore 52)
- 1o others

Trade payables Ageing Schedule

for the year ended March 32, 2022

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

G004
244975

2,509.79

Ta. 24
249474

2,569.01

Particulars

Mat Due

Gtstanding for following periods from duc date of pa;

et

|
| Less than {year |

1.2 Years

Moz Than 3 years

Total

As at 31 Match 2022

Towal vutstanding dues of Micro enterprises
and small enterprises

Toral sanstanding dues of ereditors oter than
hlicro enemptises and small snterprises
Drispuned Daes of Micro eowrprises and small
enteprises

Disputed Duwes of eredirtors other than Micro
enrerprises ancl small eoterprises

Z2.1%

1,397.36

37.86

TIBNT

137.59

Y896

ot

.og

244975

1.419.54

T3

137.59

76,87

250078 |

Particulars

Not Due

O

ling for follawing pedads from due dawe of payment

| Less than § year

1-2 Years

More Than 3 yeats

Total

As at 31 March 2021

Towml nurstanding dues of Micro eneirprses
anel small caperprises

Total nutseanding dues or credivors otber than
Micro enterprises and senall enterprises
Drigpued Dues of Micrs coterprises and small
entrrprises

Disputed Dues of aediror other than Mices
onerpriecs and small cnzerprises

X

103191

B2

036,14

119.27

T4I8

244473

L3537

1,026.94

23207

119,27

43534

2,560

Mote:

i. Por trade payabsles 1w eliwed partics picese roier nowe )
it Ltber coeditar are Aon iderst neating and are nonmally sewderd in noemal trade cyele,
i, The Coinpasy's e xposary be onreoncy and Vagwiding tisks related to irade payables ave disclosed in Note 56.

{1575 ghace 40 Beea jusossiionally /ot Mank)
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32 Othez current finzncial Liabilities

Advance receiver an behalf of nther

Unpaid dividends

Payable for property, plant and equipmeny
-1or relared parcies (refer noee 569

Ensployes relared payahbles

Beverue received in advance

Payable 10 selling sharcholders

Receipts o1 bebalf of clients

Note:
i. Befer none 50 for payable to related pares
if, The Company’s exposure ta curcency risks, liquidity risks and interest rate risks ate disclosed in Note 56,

33 Other current liabilitics

Uneatoed revenue

Deferved license fees

Sraturory dues payable

Limployes imprest

Commer liabilites

Redund Liabliy created against tight 1o return

Advance recelved gpatns sabe of propery (vefer now 23)
Chhyer payahies

34 Currenc provisions

Frovision for employes benefits (refor note 49}
Gruumy
Lonmwensaced alseners

{Ther gpare et ber intentionadly it ank)

As ar As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
- 1197
2.56 256
I8.06 -
31353 69513
) -
2806 2806
24,13 71.88
532,08 809,60
Asat Az at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
LONLI3 B3y
38.92 83 30
219.83 21283
50 1284
242.H) 2757
99,12 HO.i
LKy 2473
23,30 5530
1,776.78 1,566.09
Ag at Asar

March 31, 2022

March 21, 2421

ki) R
3773 122
61.41 12.53
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35 Revenue from operations

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Sale of products:
- Text books 2,784.38 1,929.00
Sale of services:
- Education and maining programmes 9.4015.29 7.920.74
- Evrot maoagemenr Services income 644122 6,648.57
Other operating revenue
Advertising Income 915.93 845.97
Scrap Sales 6.18 209

19,553.00 17,366.19

1 Disaggregared revenuoe information as per geographical markets

For the year ended March 31, 2022

Gevgraphical matkets
Particulars India Chverseas Tatak
Education and training programmes 871234 H92.95 9,405.29
Ewent management Secvices income 6,310.75 130.47 6,441.22
Bale of text books 2,595.99 188.39 2,784.38
Income from adverdsement services 915,93 - 915.93
Scrap sales 6.18 - 6.18
18,541.3% 1,011.81 19,553.00
For the year ended March 31, 2021
Gepgraphical markets
India Crverscas Teral
Educanan and training programmes 7,603.53 3721 7.920.74
Lvent manapement Sesvices income 6,565.35 83,22 6,648.57
Saie of text books 1,666.36 262.64 1,929.00
Income from advertisement services 546,97 - B46.O7
Scrap sales 209 - 20.9
16,703,12 &a3.07 17,366.19

Changes in liablity are as follows:- Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 #arch 31, 2021
Bal at the beginning of the year 1,135.46 1,449.23
Revenue recognised that was deducted from trade receivables as unearned revenue babance ac the beginning of (1,012.44) {1,595.43}
che year
Increase due to invoicing during the year,excluding amount recognised as revenue during the year 1,426.98 1,5916.90
Gross uncarned revenue 1,550.00 147070
Reclassification of uncarned revenue that is not yet collected in cash from trade receivables {10:0.88) {335.24)
Balance at the end of the year 1,449.12 1,135.46
Mo
Opening balence of contract liability is inclusive of uneamed revenue not yet collected cash
from trade receivable.
The transacrion price 4llocated to the remalning performance obligations (unsatisfied or pardally unsatisGed) Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Within one year 1,333.03 1,089.05
More than one year 116.09 46.41
Detzils of contract assets related to sales of goods, services and other operating income are: Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Trade Receivalyles 5.010.34 5,322.05

{Thit spesce bas beent futentionatly feff blank)
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I

Bevenue as an agent

The Company is involved in macketing and sale services, Such acdvines interalia involves, warking at limes, as an agent of the custommers fot certain
events ar for certain acdvitics 1 an event. For cxample the custamer at fimes request for collection of registradon fees for the event, which is
colieceed by the Company and paid to the custmers. In such cases normally there arve, either the relaed event revenue or normal
fees/commissian. In such case the revenue disclosed in the financials includes only the amount of the fzes/commission in aceordance with para 34
o 38 of Ind As 115, Dunng the financial year 2021-22 the demils of the collecrablz amount on behalf of the customers are detailed as uder. Such

umount is generally paid as and when coliected and balance tf any is disclosed cnder “Receipts on behalf of ctients™ as other current financial
Baliliem-

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Ameunt colleated/cotlectable nn behalf of various custormers 3.t 50874
Amount. of fees/commussion; relaved charges fourning part of the tevenue for rhe year 13,10

The Company is involved in marketing and sale services. Such activides intecalia involves, warking 2t times, 28 agenc of the castomers for cerain
evens of for certain acdvides in an zvent. Por cxample the customer at times request for payment to various vendors for the services rendered o
them, which is paid by the Company to vatious vendors and callected from customers, In such cases normatly there are, either the related evewe
revenue ot nomal fees/ commssion. 1n such case the revenoe disclosed in the financials incudes only the amount of the fees/commission in
accordance with para 34 ro 38 of Ind As {15 During the financal year 2021-22 the details of the amount paid/ payable on behalf of the customers
are detafled as under. Sueh amount is generally collected from chent as and when paid and balance if any is disclosed under “*Trade Receivabie” as
cutrent financial assets,

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Amount patd /payable an behait of various customers duting the year 28,02
Arsoung of fees/commission,/relared charpes fosting patt of the revenue for ehe year 1.42 -

Other income

Year ended Year ended
Marcch 31, 2022 March 31, 20121

Lnteiest tneome from financial assers measured ac amerdsed cost : : -
Gecurdny deposits ’ . 1812 ° - 228h

Interest income on
-Fixed deposits 62,13 104,52
-Loan to related parties (refer note 50} 135.14 11401
-Ineome tax Refusd 146.75 thi, 33
-Oiliers - 371
Gain on fnr valoe change of current invesoment £33.5% 130,57
Tiahilitics ne longer required written back 181.10 32316
Rent come of invesiment properey (refer note 5) 9.60 11 1}
Nér gzin on foreign currency uansactions and wransiadon 22.94 -
Guain on saie of property, plant and equiptnent 19424 r2a
Finanve income oa fnancial puarantees 1.85 183
Gaid oo modification and texrmination of bease 16.52 15030
Reversal of provision for expected credir losses - 16756
Beversal of Provision for slow moving inventory - 43,39
Miscellanzous income e 1534
931.81 1,105.80

(This spuce fras bevw fatentionafly tfs blank)
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37 Cost of matetials consumed

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Inventery ar the begmaing of the year - a7.66
Adel: Puzchases during the yeac R .46
T.zss: Inventory at the end of the year . -

Sub-total (A) - 28,17

Prinang cost -
Binding and cover pasting charges -
Packing maresial consumed -
Centent ediving and typing changes - -
Sub-total {B) - -

Lzss: Invensory transferred . -

Total (A+B) - 2512

38 Purchizses of stock in trade

Year ended Year ended
Masch 31, 2022 March 31, 2621

Text hooks 1,393.70 1,030.11

1,393.70 L050.1

39 Chinges in inventories of Enished goods and work-in-progress

Year ended Yeur ended
Masch 31, 2022 March 3], 2021

[nventosies at the end of the year

Fished goods 1,439.68 | 424052
-Impact of Right to return assets 74.3) L
Tatal 1,518.98 1,496.61

Toventories at the beginning of the yrar

Hinished goods 1,424.02 . 1,308.3¢
-Work-in-progress - .38
Tmpact of Right to renern assets TLan 13099
-(hher adjustment {65.37) -
Total 1,430.64 1,445.76
Mert decrease /{increase) in inventories of stock in trade {88.34) (5G.25)

{This space hut been Mtentionatly i blawk)
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Employee benefit expense

Salaries, wages and borus

Expenses related o post-employment defined benefit plans (refer noe 49)
Espenses related 1o compensated absences

{onribution wo providen: and other furds

Seaff wellars expenses

Finance costs

Interest expense on vehich: loan

Titerast expense on torm loans

Interast expense on overdraft

Interzst expense on lease liabilities (eeter note 48)
Fiance cost on financial guaraneees

Osher bormowing cost

Depreciadon and amortisation expense

Dhepreciition on properry, plant and cquipment {refer nots 3)
Amortisanon of intangible assers (refer note 7

Depreiation on uvestment property (refer note 5)
Depreciation on right of use assets {refer note 4)

Bales and marketing expenses

Achvertiseinent st publicity expense
Business promonon
Digital marketing expenses

(Tl sprrce bors Dreey intentionetly Jofd Dimide)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
2,998.08 2608959
T6.67 83.35
29.55 3044
179.38 | B 84
i11.34 BO7
3,394.99 3.097.25
Year ended Year end=d
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
2.79 372
118.78 194.67
157.R1 27089
3335 .84
7.57 1260}
2312 23.14
345.42 554.86
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
134.88 193.21
478.30 426,90
5.75 5.73
132.7 142,59
75171 76845
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
' 28315 2150
B2.50 66.7%
911.24 529.27
1,277.29 836.56
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44 Service delivery cxpenses

Year ended Year cnded
March 31, 2022 Mazch 31, 2021

[ranchisee expenses 4.267.01 32302
Project expenses 4.275.69 485497
Faculty expenses 206,11 246.46
Communication expenses 211.25 236.88
Digiral Learning support expenses 176,13 7422
Marterial prinding cast 224.69 37.08
Yocattonal Business Seevicing Costs 23,33 3.12

0.984.23 §,812.94

45 Other expenses

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 3%, 2021

Repairs to:
-Buildings 22 81 12.83
Others 60.24 52.60
Insurance 44.62 6058
Rates and taxes 135.53 201,50
Rent 190.39 28530
Legal and professional charges (refer note i below) 567.48 460,90
Travelling and conveyance 1634.43 94.70
Qffice expenses 612,07 480.00
Salics incentive 63.30 56.58
Sundty halances written off 47.0% -
Louns & Advances written-off .10 47.00
Bad debes writtes off 12570 292578
Research and Development expenses 16 250
Provision for expecred credit loss 574 L4.86
Freicht anid cartape outward 1371 19.09
Foreign exchange lass et - 60.60
Commjssion including sitting fees 1w non exeeunve directors 13.2% .20
Corpora: Social Responsibility (refer note 513 40.39 80.94
Miscellaneous expenses a4.472 251.08
2,216.48 502064
Note:

{#} Rermuneration o Auditor {excluding G5T}

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2622 March 31, 2021

- Statutory Audit 38.25 46,00
- for other services 1250 14.00
- for reimbursement of expenses .85 0.65

52.90 665

{This space bast boerr intentionally left blank)
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46 Eaming per share

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

() Basic earnings/{loss) per share { In Rs.)
Atmibutzble to the equity holders of the Company 3.28 (3.17

(b) Diluted earnings/(loss) per share ( In Rs.)
Atrtibutzble o the equity halders of the Company 324 50 I

() Beconciliudons of earnings used in caleulating ¢amings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share
Profit/ (loss) amriburable to the equity holders of the Company used in calculating basic and dilured earmiogs Y2838 (L464.91)
per share:

No. of shates  No. of shares
{l) Weighted average number of shares nsed as the denominatar
Weighted aversge number of equity shares uscd as the denominator in calculating basic carnings per share
28,331 356 28331336

Adjustments for calculation of dilured eamings per share:
Stuck Opdons Flau . -

Weighted average number of equity shares and potential equity shares used as the denaminaror in 28331336 26,331,356
calculating diluted earnings.per shaze

{This space ko heen tnfeutionally 1off blar&}
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A,

i)

i)

i)

Contingent liabilities, commitments and litigations

Commiunents As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Estimated amouni of contracts remaining to be executed on capral _ - 10,95
account and not provided for {pet of advances)
- 10.95
Contingent Lahilities
Claims agninst the Company not acknowledged as debts {refer note 4 2,141.31 1,870.00
2,141.30 1,870.00
Note a : Details of claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
Service ©mx MMALters Matters in dispuse /under appeal For various years LAFTT.BD TRALY
Income-rax martees Matters in dispute /under appeal for vidious years 95.96 1011583
Other cuses Matters in dispute/under appeal # 97,45 0908
2,141,30 1,870.00

Remarks:

@) ‘The management is of the opinion that, based on issues decided in the earlier years and the legal advice that the ultimate outcome of the legal
proceedings in respect o tax martets, as given above will be in favour of the Comapany and also will not have marerial adverse effect o the
financial position of the Company.

# Other cases

Triangle Education, a franchisce of the Company in Jaipur, had arbitratily terminated the agrecment and started 2 competing business using the
brand of €L Educate. The Company has filed a statemnent of claim before the sole Atbitrator amounting Rs. 190.00 laes (March 31, 2021: Rs.
£90,00 lacs) against triangle education. Trisngle Education also filed n counter claim against the Company amouniing Rs. 32.06 lacs (March 31,
2021: Rs. 32.06 lacs). The Sole arbitrator has passed the final order pardally in favour of the Company, The Companv is planning to challenge the
sadd wanelers to nest appellate authoriey.

A studne, has flled a case ugainst the Company for refund of fecs amounting Rs. 6.20 lacs (March 31, 2021: Rs. 6.20 lacs} on the ground that be
patid Feé's to Brilliant Tutorials considering ¢he fact that the Conipany has a te-up with Brilliant Tutorial which was subsvquently calied oif by the
Company. The matter is fixed for final atgurent oo june 3, 2022,

The Ditector of Indusuies and Commerce cum Chairman MSE- Chandigarh has sent 2 notice amounting Rs. 12.3] lacs (March 31, 2021: Rs.1231
lacs incliding intercst of Rs. 3.30 lacs) on behalf of Reivera Pabricators regarding non payment of ducs on account of uniforms supplied to Indus
Warld Schoals. The Company has preferred 2n appeal against the same and the matter was fixed for final aspument on April 15, 2021 but due to
Covid-19 date of argument by shifred ro next availible slot.

Bawadiz kala shikisha samiti, a lessor has filed a case againse the Company for recovery of rent /arreats amounting Rs 4688 Lucs {Previous year
Rs. 46.8% Lacs) for non payment of rent, Company engaged a local lawyer who will filed necessary application ro transfer the case to New Delhi
ss the rent agreement have arbitradon clanse, which will be decided in new Delhi. The marter is fixed for final argrment oo June i4, 2022

Ritesh Manchanda, a sudent has filed a case against the Company citing deficiency of services provided amounting w Rs. 1.36 lacs {March 31,
2021: Rs. 1.63 iacs). The case is settled in the favour of Student and the amount of compensation of Rs. 1.36 lacs paic on May 4, 2022.

Apa:t from those disclosed above, the ompany has cerain ongeing litigations involving customers, vendors and employues. Based nn legal
advice af in house Jegal ream, the management believes that no muterial habiliry will devolve on the Company in respect of these brgations

Ovther litigations

In the financiai year 200910, the Company had given 2 franchisee to Ms Monica Oli in the name of Comprehensive Education and 1T "Fraining
Institate to provide test preparation services in Dubai (UAE). In the financial year 2012-13, the Company had rerminatea the franchise agreement
on account of non-tecovery of fees collected by the franchisee from students. At the time of the cancellation of agreenient the total amount of
recetvables from and payable to Ms Monica Olf were AED 1,019,842 (Rs. 150.88 lacs) and AED 261,318 (Rs. 38.65 lacs) respectively. The
Company had preferred arbiteation in the matter and the Hon'ble Arbitrator has passed an award amounting AED 2,063,267 (equivalent to Rs.
351.37 lacs) in Favour of the Company including damages, The Company had obrained the necessary executon documeny from the Dethi High
Court and sent these documents through the Indian Embassy for deposiung in the Dubai Courts for execution Due to the onser of tize global
pandemic COVID-19, courts in Dubai have been shut since Pebruary 2020, This has caused a temporary delay in proceedings with the marter to
be taken up onee the courts reopern. .

>
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The Company has filed legal cascs against certain debtors for recovery of ousstanding receivables amounting Rs 136,34 lacs (March 31, 2021: Rs
136.34 lacs}. The Company is of the view that all such balinces are fully secoverable and no provision is required. Further, the Company has alse
fied cases against certain parties for recovery of damages adsing from fraudulent use of Company’s brand name, violation of terms and
conditions of employment ete, amounting Rs 728,12 lacs (March 31, 2021: Rs. 72812}, The amount likely to be realised, in all these cases, is
currently not ascertainable but the Company, based on discussion with concermed lawyers and the proceedings of the cases is hopeful that there
would not be any adverse impaet on the fnancial positon, 2nd the realisation would be maore than the outstanding amount. The Company bas
recorded all expenses pertaining o legal and professional charges in respect of all such cases.

Leases
The Company has applied Ind AS 110 in the year with the date of inital application of Apsil 81, 2019.

Company as "Lessee”
The Company has sigmficant leasing agreements in respect of operating leases for its vadous office premises and gudowns. These lease
arrangements are (or a perdod between 12 months o 143 months and include both caneellable and non-cancellable leases.

Lease labilifies
The movement in lease liabilines are as follows :

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening Balance 261.24 883.99
Addition during the year 451.67 -
Finance cost accrued duning the period 3535 40.84
Payment of lease liabilites {532.45) (605.37)
TReclass to Asset held for Sale {(14.64) -
Modification /terminaton of lease 314.36 {58.22)
Closing Balance 515.53 261.24
=
Non-curreat Lease liahilites 352.41 146.00
Current Lease liahilities 163.12 115.24

*Payment of lease liabilitics includes payment of prncipal of lease liabilities amounting of INR 107.09 Lacs {Previous Year: INR 147.31 lacs) and
intetest of lease Labilities amounting of INR 35.35 Lacs {Previous Year: INR 41.54).

The details of the contractual maturities of leage lisbilites 25 ar year end on undiscounted basis are as follows :

As on March 31, 2022
Lease Paymenis Finance Charges  Net present Valve

Commitments for minimum leage payments in relaton to non
cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

Not later than one year 175.88 12.76 163.12

Later than one year and not later than five years 382.22 29.81 352.41

Tater than fve years . - R

Total 558.10 42,57 515.53
As om March 31, 2021

Lease Payments  Finance Charges Net present Value

Cammitments for minimum lease payments in relation to non

cancellable operating leases are payable as follows: 129.52 14.28 11524
Later than one year and not later than Ave years 162.88 16.88 146.00
Later than five years . _ _
Total 292,40 31.16 26524
—

Note: For disclosures in respect of Right-tf-use assets refer note 4,
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49  Employee benefits
The Company coneributes to the following post-cmployment defined benefic plans in India.
(i} Defined Contribution Plans:
The Company makes contributions, determined as a sperified percentage of employee salaries, in respoct of qualifying employess owards peovident fund and stace
insumnce, which are defined eonttibution plans. The Company has oo obligatons other than o ke the spetificd conwibutions. The coneributions are charged o the
statement of profit and |nss ss they accrue.
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Emplupers contibution to prevident fund 177,15 180.02
Employers conutibution o stare insurance 220 482
{ii} Decfined Benefit Plan:
Gratuity
The Company operates a post-employment defined benefit plan for Gramity. Plan is grverned by the Paymene of Grawity Act, 1972, Under the Gramity Act, employees
are entitled ro specific hensfiv ar the time of tetitement or termisation of the cmployment on completion of five years v death while in employement, This plan entitles
an employee to receive half month's salary for cach year of completed service ar the time of retirement/esit, The Company eonteibutes o a trust ser up by the Company
which further contributes te a policy taken from the Life Insurance Corporation of Fadia,
The present value of obligation is determined hased on actuarial valuation using the Projeeted Linit Credit Method, which tecognize each petiod of service as giving rise
to addicional employee benefir entitlement and measures each unit separarely co build up the final obligation.
A, Dased on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following wable sets gut the status of the grawizy plan and the amounts recogmised in the Company's financial
statements as ac balanee sheer date:
Asat As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2621
Met defined benefit (asset) Hobility
Grrptuiry {partly funded) 274.90 351.37
Total employee henefit liskilities 274.90 351.37
Moo-cutrese 251.22 346.06
Current 23.68 531
B. M in net defined benefin (asset) Liability
The fallowing wable shuws a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefir {mssety liability and its compoments:
As at March 31, 2022 An at March 31, 2021
Defined benefit Fair value of Net defined Defined beneflt  Fairvalee of plan Net delined benelit
obligation plan assew benefit obligation 2SEELE {asset}/ liabiliey
(asset)/ liability
Bulance ae the beginning of the year 374.67 (23.24 35143 370,34 {57 354,57
Encluded in profit or logs
Current service cost 53.51 - 53.51 58.66 - S8.67
Interese cost {ineome) 24.90 (1.74) 2316 24.93 {D.25) 24,58
T8.41 (1.74) 76.67 83.59 {0.25) 83.35
Included in OCI
Remensurernents boss (gain)
Actuadal foss {gain} asising from:
- Financial assumptions 6% - (760} (1.33) 008 (1.25)
- cxperience adjustment {37.40) . {3740y (15.99 . (1559
Rerurn on plin asscts - 14.04 14.04 {4449 (3,20 {4,203
{45.0%) 14.04 (31.06) {21.71) .28 {2L.44)
Value of plan assets
Coarahutions paid by the employer - (F9.68) (F9.68) - 65.02) {65.02)
Eoveetest cost (income} - - - .71} {71
Fund management charpes - 0.53 6.53 - 217 217
Admin charges - 0.63) {0.63) 0.22) (022}
Acquisition adjusment out {20.76} 047 {20.29) - - -
Benefits paid (73.73} 53.78 (21.95) {57.55) 56,28 {1.26}
(96.49) {25.53) (122.02) (57.85) (7.50% (65.05)
Batunce at the end of the yeat 313,51 (36.48) 275.63 374.67 {23.24) 3581.43
Exp gniged in the § of profit and foss Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Service cost 5351 58.67
Net jnreresr cosr 23.16 24.64
76.67 53.35
S
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(i)

Flan assets

The plact assets of the Company arc managed by Life lusumance Carporaton of Inelia theough g truse managed by the Company in terms of an nsuraace policy wken to
fund obligations of the Company with respect moacs gratety plan. The caregories of plan assers as 4 percencege of ol plan assers is based or informanon provided by
Life Tnsurance Comporation of India with respect 1o s investment: pattern for Company gratity fund for investmenns managed m cotal for several ather companmes.

Year ended Year vded,
March 3, 2022 March 31, 2021
Fuonds Managed by Insarer {investment with lnsurec LMK | AN

Actuarial assumptions
Economic assumptiens
The prncipal zssumptons arc the discount rate and salacy prowth rate. The discount eate s baged vpon the matker yields available on governmend bonds at the
weeounting dare with a teem that matehes thae of lishilides, Salary increase rare takes into account of inflation, seniodicy, promation and ether relevant fartors on long teem
hasis. Valuation assumptions ave 2= follows which have been selocted by the Company,

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Digeraunt tate ' T i8% 6705790
-Expeeted oee of furure salary incizase 5.00% GUH-B.00
Demographic assumptions
Year ended . Year ended
: March 31, 2022 . Mearch 31, 2021 °
Retirernent ape {years) . ’ 58.00 58,00
Morkalicy vates inclusive of preovision for digabilin 10% of (AL (2012-14)
Ages Withdrawal rate (39
Exrernal Intemal
Lipta 3 years 2.32/1.22-3.000 2.32/1.22-300 1
From 31 ro 44 years L77/0.90-2.00% LI7/0.90-2.00
Alonse 44 vears N.14/0.06-1.004 0.14/0.0-E %

Sensitivity analysis

Heasonably possihle changes ar the coporting dare 1o one of the relevant actuaral sssumpdons, holding sther assumprions constant, would have affected the defined
hencit obligaion lry the amownts shown below,

Fensitivig: due ta moraliy and withdrawls atc nor mateeial and hence impact of change not calcutared. Sensittvity as o rare of infation, ree of erease of pensions m
payamoat, rate of incesse of pensions Lefore renrement & lite cxpectancy are mot applicable being a lump sum henefit on retirement. ’

As at March 3t, 2022 Asg ar March 31, 2021
Increuse Decrease Increase D
1isconnt mite {0.5% movement (19.52) 21.40 (23.42) 2574
bxpected raie of furare sabary inceeas: (3% mos cmeni) 19.8% [EAL1] 23.83 {21.75)

Drsenpies oF gsk exposares,

Vaduations are bastd on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in natare and ¥ wy over dme. As sech Comnpany 1 exposed to vatious tigks as follow

A Babary Increases- Actuead salary increases will inceeese the Plan's lialslicy, Ineoease in salaey increase cate assumption im fetuee valuations will also incrzase the lalilioe,

13] lvesthveat risk — I Plan is funded then ussers Labilities mismatch & asted investment return on assets lower than the discount tate ussumed at e lase valuation dae
can innpace the liabilior,

{7 Disconnt rater Reduction m discowt eire in subsequent valuations can inercase the plan’s Bability,

13y Morwlity & drsahiliey — Actual deadhs & disabiliee cases proving lower o higher than assumed in the valuaton cao impace the liabilides.

1 Wihdrawals = Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdoaowals and change of withdmwal raees ar subsegquent valuations cun impact Plan's
Liabiliey,

Bxpected maturity analysis of the defined benefit plans in foture years

Duraiicn of defined benefit obligation As ar A3 at

’ March 31, 2022 Mach 3, 2021
|.trsg ehan 1 year 23.67 531
Berween 1-2 years 49f 27.32
Betwocn 2-5 years 4618 ' 4B.82
Quer 5 years . 236,62 203,14

Total 31134 3761

Expevred contribatons or post-employment benefic plans fot the Fellowing year is Be, 94.50 acs, March 31, 2021: Bs, 102.5).

Crher long-term employee henefits:

‘Uhe Company provides tor compensated absences to i emplnpess. The emplayees can camy-forwaed 3 porton of the anutlised acerued compensared shscnces and
utitige it in furure service perods or receive casht compensation on teemination of employment, Since the compensated absences do not fall due wholly within twelve
remithe after the end of the peritd in which the employees render the related service ane ste also not expected o be wiilized wholly wichin tvebve moenths afer de end of
such peried, the benefit is clessified as a long-term employee benefit. The present value obligarion in respect of camed ieave is determined based on actuarial valuadion
using the projected unit credic method, which recognises each perod of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefi entidenent and measures caci unit
sepacately to build up che final obligatons.
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83  Related partics
The refaced parties 45 pet the ters of Ind AS-24,"Rebared Parcy Disclosures”, {specified undee sectinn 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2015) are disclosed below-
A, Nmne and descripdon of reladonship of the related party
Direet Subsidiacies Name of the Compuny Country of % of Holding as at | % of Halding ax at
Incarporation Mazch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Career Launcher Foundation fw.ef. BNovember 06, 20200 India 1IN 10
Career Launcher Private Lirmited (wef. March 15, 2021) India 1130)%a Lt
ICE Gatc Educational Instituge Privare Limited India £9.50%: 58.95%:
Career Launcher Infrasuwucrare Pevate Limited ndia 100% [
Kestone CL Asin Hub Pre. Limited Singapore 100 100%,
Indirect Subsgidiaries Mame of the Company Country of % of Holding zs ar | % of Holding ar at
Incotporath March 31, 2022 Morch 3, 2021
Subsidiaries of Kestone CL Asia Hub Pre. Limited
Kestone CL US Limited USA 1004 10G%
CL Edhreare (A fdes) Led fwee.f, Janoary 13, 2020} Ehdaunious {1 904
Associate Company Three Sixoe Qoe Degree Minds Consuliog Private Limited
Enterptises in which key Bilakes Consulting Private Limited, India
management personnel ot their Career launcher Education Funndation, {ndi
relatives age able to exercise
stgnificant influence
Fey management persennel (KMP) |Mr. Sarya Narsyanen B (Chairman and Executive Dircctor)
br. Gauram Puri (Viee Charman aod Managing Dicector}
Mr. Nikhil Mahasian Exeeutive Divector and Growp CEO Enterprise Busiaess)
v, Vira} Tragl Non-Escctiive Non independent Ditertar) {opto November 02, 2020)
s, Madhamita Gangui (Non-Executive Tndependent Directac)
Mr. Girisk Shivani {Nor-Exccodve Tndependent Director)
Ir. Sanjmy Tagriva Mon-Execotive Independent Divector)
Mu. Pivush Sharma (Non-Executive Independene Dicecror) fw.e.f July 17, 20203
Mr. Lmran Yafae (Non-Executive Non-Independent Dircotor)
Belatives of KMP Mr. R Srcenivasan
Mr, R Shivakumar
B. [Transactions during the year ; Year ended . Year ended
—_ March 31, 2022 March 3, 2621
i |Snde of services
Subsidiary Companies
- Kestunz CIL Asia Tub Pre 1imited 37148 594.32
371.48 594.32
fi | Sale of prodhats
Subsidiary Compunies
- Career Launches Infrssteactore Pavare Liomited A0H.67 344333
- ke G e Educarional Instinute Private Limiced 147 -
419.35 3d6.33
iii |O:her Incomes
a. tnterest an loans
Subsidiaty Companies :
« Career Launcher 1nfrasteactare Privare Limiced F25.468 1g45
- Tce Garr Rducational Instinare Private Limived 6,45 376
13513 174.21

(Thir gpace Jias buey dntentionally bt ilork)
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B. {Transucticns during die year: Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
iv |Furchase of aded goods
Subsidiary Companies
- Carger Launcher Infrastructure Privare Limiced £59.34 -
659.39 -
v !Othet cxpenses
Subsidiary Compantes
#. Material development and printing expenses
- Carcar Launcher Infrasinusture Prvate Limited 15,64 -
11.64 .
v1 |Employee benefits expense
Fey management personnel
Short term employee benefits:
i = M Gautam Py 84601 53.43
- Mr. Satya Narayanan B 84.60 5343
« e, Nikhil 8ahajzn 07 5277
- Mr. R Sreenivasan 24.96 2z.83
- M. Shiva kumae Ramachandran 24.96 22,85
Poat employment benefits:
- Mr. Gauram Puri L1z 1.07
- hie. Satya Warayanan R .48 0638
- Br. Nikhil Mahajan 0.40 M3
Other long tenn benefits
- Mr. Gautam Puri - 1.3
- blr. Sarya Naravanan R - 464
- Mr. Nikhil Mahajan - 17,49
30.29 241.16
vil |Reimbursernent of expense from refated parties
Subsidiary Companies
- Career Launcher Infrastructuee Privare Limited 3092 343
- ICF Giate Eduveation Instituce Private [imited 12.9% 467
Enterprises it which KMP and cheir relative can ize the significant infl
- Bilakes Considing Privage Limited 0.08 24
44.07 8.34
viil |Reimbursement of expense tu refaied pardes
Subsidiary Companics
- Kestoae CL Asia Hub Pre Limbed b L3 -
143.12

{ L speece Dt breut insesstiomodfy Jef? Banic)
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B. |Ttansactions during the year: Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 Mascch 31, 2021
ix |Loans given to related patry
Subsidiaty Companies
- Career Launcher Infrastnecmues Private Limites] 113,39 133
- HZE Gate Educationa! Insntuze Privaee Linuted 500 11.00
118.39 24.31
% |Convession of interest into loan
Subsidiary Companies
- Caceer Launcher Infrastrucrore Privace Limited - 15582
« ICE Gare Educational Insriture Privare Limited 5.80 5.32
5.8¢ 161.14
xi |Repayment of Joan given
Subsidiary Companies
- Carcer Launcher Infragearrire Privare Limited T14.40 406,09
- ICE Gave Edveational Insrituee Pyt.Lid - [EX)]
- Career launcher eduration foundation - -
714.40 406.69
%ii |Lean converted inte Investnent made during the year
Subsidiary Companies
- Kestone CL Asia Hub Pre Limited 219.68 -
219.68 -
xiti |Receipt of Interest
Subsidiary Companies
- RKeswone CL Agia Hulbs Pre Limited - 2037
- 80.37
=iy |Comunission to nan-executive Directors
- Mr. Vira] Tyagt - 040
- Wes. Madhumita Ganguli 312 1.44)
- Mt Gitish Shivani 432 30
- Mt Sanjay Taptiyas 352 1.98
- Mr. Piyush Sharma 2.32 G
13.28 7.20
xv |Purchase of assets from related pacty
Subsidiary Companles
- Carecr Launcher Infrmstructuee Private Limited 17.46 -
- Kestone CF Asin Hub PreLul 18,06 -
- ICE Gate Educutional Institute Pve.Led 8.61 -
44.13 -
xvi |A paid towards TSR expenditure
- Carcer Luancher Fonadation 40.00 51480

{Thiv tpace har beess Sutantionadly foft bembs)
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C. [Related sarty balances as at the year end: As at As at
Magch 31, 2022 March 31, 202

idiary Co. es

Cuztent Loans

- Career Launcher Education Foundator 1,264 47 BT
- Carcer Launcher Infrastracture Privare Limuted 1,i17.60 L7LR2
- Iee Gate Educational Institare Private Limired 75.60 64,80

Orher recelvables from related partics:

+ Career Launcher Infrastractizce Private Limicec! 163,10 409
- lee Gare Educadonal Institute Privace Limited 4504 24055
- Caseer Launcher Educanan Foundation . 041

Interest accrued but not due on loans miven
- Career Launcher Education Founration 3479 34.79

Advances ta suppliers

- Kestone CL US Limnieed 25,10 1280
Trade Recelvable
- Keseone C1, Asia Hub Pre. Limited TG 722,53
- Iee Grate Educational Insttate Frivate Limited 12.84 2,14
- Zarecr Lavncher Tofrasteucture Privare Limited . 414 99
Trade payablea ,
- Kestone CI. Agia Hub PeeLid 226.45 169
- Carger Lavncher Infrastreernee Private Limivesd 2335 449538
- Yow Gawe Educasional Instieee Privare Liried 021 0.2t

Orther Advances
- Bilakes Consulting Private Limited 61.25 61417

Guatantee received:
- Hilakes Consultng Private Limied ™ 1,214.59 1214.3%

Eex in wagement personnels

Shart remn emplayee benefi:

- M T asam Purl 4306 27.21
- e dams Nutsvaann R 42,24 24.28
= e Mokl Mahajan 3047 [.o4

Pust croployment beneflts:

- Mr. Gantam Purd 18.94 17.82
- M Saya Namvanee & 132 12.7¢
- Mr Nikhil Mahaizn 1249 209

Orther long 1erm bencfits

- BIr Gauewn Purd 34,71 3469
- e Saya Nopayanan R 3274 .78
- Alr, Nikhil Mahajan 35.75 498

Note: apart from sbove, Key management persnrnels has given personal gusrantces against foan and overdraft facifities, the balance amount of loans puacuieed are Ry,
5%1.35 lacs {March 31, 2021: Rs. 2603 72 lacs),

Terms and Conditions:

i- Tha transacrons with vefuted parties are made on verms equivalenc e those thar prevail in srm's length transactions and are at market value,

i. Current loags are repayable o dernand. The aforesaid lozo other thag given to Career Launcher Educatian Foundation{(CLEF) bears interest rate rayres from 8.25%
T1.35% (Previous year : from 9.95% to 11.55%). The accrued interest on loan is added ter the loan amount at the cnd of every Gnancial year, when it comes Juoe,

*-As per the Deed exncuted ou 37 March 2014, the Company had weeived o financial puaraneee from Bilakes Consuling Privae Limived ther i case of detnlt iu
.fepayment o shoet payment of the loaa amcunt payable by CLEF within the gven timeframe 25 per agreement (Including addendum(s) thereon), Bilak:s Consuluny
Private Lisweed shall forthwith pay to the Company, the whaole uapaid antount of shan paid arnount, as the case may be.

"Fhe Company in turn acknowledyes and assigns the proflts (over and above the book valne excluding the cxpenditure on sale), lmited o e amount of P
receis ed by the Company, accruing from the sale of the property comprising land and building siruated at Pler 154, Knowledge Park 11, Greater NOIDA, Urtar Pradesh,
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Corporatz Social Responsibility

Az per Secdon 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with guidelines issued by DPE, the Company s required ta spend, in every financial year, at least vwa per cone of the
average net profits of the Company made during the three immediacely preceding financial vears in accordance with iss CSR Policy. The details of CSR cxpenses for the
year ate as under:

(Armount Re iplacs)

Particulars March 31, 2022 Mfarch 31, 2021

A, Gross amount requited 1o be spear by the company during the year, - -
B. Amownt spemt duting the year on:

- Canstruction/ acquisitinn of any asser - -
- O purposes other than ) ahove 4039 8094
€. ‘The amount of shortfall at the end of the year out of the amount wequited to be spear by the Company during the yeag - -
3. The towl of previous years” shontEll amounts; 10769 {07.6%

E. The reasun for above shoudalls by way of a nore;

E. The saruce of CSR activities undertaken by the Company.

G. The Company bis excess amoune of Rs. 78,08 lacs (Macch 31, 2021: Bs.37.69 lacs) to be carried forward and set off
against the requirement to spend under sub-section (5) of section 135 vp t itpmediare succeeding three financial years.

Dretails of eclated party transactions, eg., contribution to a trust contralled by the company in relation to C3R cxpenditure 40.00 80,94
as per Ind AS 24, Relaved Party Disclosurcs.

The aveas for CSR activities are promating education aad eradivating hunger,provesty and malnutrition. The funds were primarily atilized through the year on the
activities which ate specified in Schedule VIT of the Companies Aet, 2013,

In terms of the clawse 22 of chapter ¥ micro, small and Medium enrerprises development Act 2006 (MSMED act 2006), the disclasure of payments due to any supplier
are as follows:

As at Ag at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
The principal amourn: and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplice as at the ond of
cach accounting perind lncluded in
Pringipral amount due to any sepplicr &0.04 74.28
Inrerese doe on above - 0.20
‘Fhe wmount of interest paid by the buper in terms of section 16 of the MSMED ACT 2006 aloag - -
with the amounts of the payment made w the supplier heyond the appoined day dunng each
accounting period
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been - -
paid but heyond the appuiamcat day during the period) lut witheut adding the interest specified
under the MSMED Ac, 2006,
The amoune of inerest accrued and remaining unpiid at the end of each accounting period - -
The ayount of further inerese reneining due and payable even in the sueceeding years, wntil such - -

date when the interest dues as above are acrually paid o the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallorwanee a5 2 deductible under section 23 of the MSMEL Act 2006,

The Company has in the pase undertaken vacous Central and State Government / Ageneics, pojects in the education / skill development scetor. Most of these projeces
are complete, however the dues from the concemed deparment / agency has not been realized mainly on account af delays and) long process, The details of such
voeational wade receivables which are outstanding Far 4 considerable periad of time e given below, [n the opinien oF the management it has made the necessary
provision, wherever sequited and such balances age fully recoverible. The detils of amount recoverable ate as ander :

Vocational teade receivables Total Amount Amount o/5. for | Expected Credit | Amonnt of write off
more tan § yeas Lose (ECL)
(out of total Provision on
As at March 31, 2022 357.59 357.59 2789 -
Ay ar March 31, 2021 357.59 357.58 23.44 145000

{This spwvee s been ntentionally il fionk)

NEW DELHI
110044
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Share baeed payments

Pursuant wa the resolutions passed by the Board of Ditectars and Members of the Company ar their respective meetings held nn March 6, 2008 and March 31, 2000, the
Company introduced its BSOP Plan cumently in forcs, with the name “Career Launcher Employee Stock Opsons Flan 2008” {hereinafrer the *Plan® or “Scheme™),
which provided for the grant of upta 250,000 options {Converible inw 2,350,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each} to conplayecs of the Company and its
subsidiaries,

Pursuane to the resoludaons passed by Board of Directors and Members of the Company at their respective meetings beld on Auguse L1, 2014 and Seprember 3, 2014, the
Company made smendments o the Plan, and changed its name 0 "Amended Carcer Launcher Emplayer Stock Options Plan 2008, Further amendments were made ©
the Plan vide resalutons passed by the Board of Dircctors and Members of the Compaay ar their wspectve mectings held on January 29, 2016 and March 22, 24,
whereby the Company re-named the Plan as "Amended and Restated Career Launcher Employce Stock Options Plan 2014™. The Company renews and exeends the term
of the Plan as the need arises, from dme ta nme. Accordingly, the Plan was renewed and exrended for 2 period nf 4 years i, from September 5, 2021 to Seprember 4,
2025 by the Members of the Comparty at the 25th Anmeal General Mecdng held on Septeember 07, 2021

As on March 31, 2022, 167,525 number of options (335,050 number of aptions after the Sub-Division, of cach Equity Share of ls. |0/- inte 2 Lquiry Shaces of Re. 5/-
each, effective from Octoher 1, 20213 remained to be granted uoder the Plan (March 31, 2024: 167,525 number of options),

Note: Under the Plan, the options that are forfeited, lapsed or rerminated, ave pouled back and can be granted again. It is hereby eonfirmed chat 4t no potnr of fime did
the total qumber of options granted noder the Plan exceeded 250,000 {equivalent to 5,00,000 aptions after the Sub-Dlivision),

No opticns were granted during the year. The NRC Comunirtee as well 25 Board of Directors did, however, approve the allocation of Options under the Plan o identified
employees of the Company and its Subsidizries, and approved the Terms of Grant, Vesting and Exercise of the Options ar their respective Meetings beid on Febeuary 02,
2022 These Grants are scheduled to be made in the Pinancial Year 2022.23,

I

Details of aptiens outstanding at the year end with the range of exercise price and weighted average ing contracual life:

Employees entitled Mo, of optians Vesting conditions Weighted Centractual life of options {in year)
March 31, 2022 NIL 3 years' setvice from the geant date -

Mareh 31, 2021 NIL 3 years' serviee from the geant dace -

R iliaticn of ting ahase opti

The number and weighctd-average excicise prices of share opttons under the share option plans are as follows:

to th i £ an
Year ended March 31, 2022 Xear ended March 31, 2021
Weighted Average Number of Weigheed Average  Number of options
exercist price per options CHCICise price per
share option share option

Outstunding at the beginning of the year - - - .
Granted duting the year - - - -
Exercised during che year - - - R
Furicited during che pear - - - R
Expired during the pear - X - - ) -
Outstanding at the end of the year - . . N
Vested during the year - .
Exercisable during the year N .

Fair value of options preanted:
No options were granted during the year. The fair value ac grant dute {5 dercemined using the Black Schales Model Expecred volatilicy has been dercemined using
historical Aueruation in share issue prices uf the Company.

Particuburs As at Agat
Mazch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Dividend yieldl
Hapected volatlity () * i )
Tisk-toee ineerest rae (%) - -
Weigheed average share price {in Bz _ _
Exercist price (in Rs) - -
Carrying amount of liability-included in empioyee benefic ohligations

Expense arising fcom skare-based pay tr: i
Total expenscs arising from share-based payment transactions recognised in profit or loss as part of employee benefit expnse was Bs. Nil (Previous year : Ry, Nil,

{Thi ghace Das deont intemionalfy Ieft bl




CL Edvcate Limdted
Motes ta fulone i ial for year ended March 31, 2022
(AR wawonnts wrw i Bogers faes, nuless oshertie stptnd)

55

A

A dditianal 1 i i ired by Schedule 111

& 1

Oiher statutory information's

i.The Company do not have any Benwry properey, where any proceeding has been lonisied oe pendiog against the Group for bulding any Benami property

15 The Company do not bave any transacricns with companies sinack off

il Fie Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which s yet 1o be regstered with ROC beyund the statuten pened

v Fhe Company have not iraded ot invested i Cepprn curvency or Wirtual Cureency during the finuocial year

v The Company have nor advanced or loaned o invesced ands o ang other persaa(s) ar saticy(ies), including foveign enticies {1 diarics) with the und ding char the | diary shall

(% dircerly or indirzedy lend or invest in other persoos or enties identified in any madser whatsorver by ot oo bebalf of the Company (LTldmare Bencficiacdes) or

{I7) provide any guarantee, secanty of the like 1o or on behalf of the Ulimare Bencficiaries

v} The Company have not received uny fund From wny pesson{s) or entty(les), induding foreign entities {Funding Parey) wirth the understanding {whether recorded in wrining or otherwiss} that the Company shall

(1) diveetly ot indircedy lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in anr manner whatsorver by or on bebalf of the Company (Uldmare Beneficiarics) or

(b} provide any puaranees, secunty of the like to or on behall of the Ultinnats Benchiciaries

wii The Company have not any such transacrion which is net recorded in the books of accounty that bas been suerendersd or disclosed as income duning the yeat in the rx assesymenrs under the Ercome Tax Act,
1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the locome Tax Aet, 1961

i izl Ratice -
Ratio Ni o i Unit N-Mar-22 31-Mar-Z1 % varia Reason for
{Current ratio Currett assets Carrent liabilicies ‘Times 293 224 3051  Prmary reason to be arributed w0 decrease in
Current  Liabilides; Companics  Cuerent
Borrowings (Unlizabon of Overdraft & CC
Facilities} has elececased by 63% resulting inl
higher Currens Ratie

Debn- Eqnity Ratio “Taral Dehe Shareholder’s Bouity ‘Times 006 0.17  -6204%  Dectease in debr w cquiy tatdo is deiven duel
{refer nore 1 below) to repayment of Diebts in current year

Dbt Service Coverage ratle Earnings for debt service = Dbt service Times 0.7 329 CTe03% Increase in debe service coverage eade s
et profic after bixes + Noo- {refer note 3 below) dleiven due to positve growth in currens year]
cash Operating <xpLnscs sales along with decrease in debis
{refer note 2 hebow}

|Rern on Equity ratio Mt Prafits after taxes — Average Shareholder's Bquity ES 354 ShSA% -163.92%  Increasze in ROE rado is o be amdbured o]
Preference Dividend generaton of profits in corenc year as

compared to Loss in previovs year Due 10
several one-time COVID coforced wiite-ofts
takien ip previcus year)

Lnventory Turnover ratia Cost of gonds sold Average Invensory Times 0.87 0.7t 21,30 -

Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio  Net credir sales = Gross Hvernpe Trade Receivable Titmes I 314 2409%
credit sales - safes rooarn
(refer por: 4 below)

Trade Payable Tumover Ratin WNec crdit purchases = Gross Average Teade Payabics Times .55 033 64.33%  Duespiee increase in purchases of the company,
eredit purchases - purcliae the comp las yred fo nepnrilee ek
revarn with its vendor thereby increasing the crediy

petiond for fes outstanding payables

Met Capital Turnover Ratio Mec sales = Total sales - sales Working capital = Currenc assets — Titnes 1.56 145 7.99% -

e Current fabilitws
Mee Profit ratia MNer Profic INer sales = T'oral sales - sales renren Y 4735% Sl0AT% -ME.6TW Increase i pet profic cagio s deven duc |
growih in current vear tevenue and dus
reduction of cost

|Rcium on Capital Employed Earnings befoee inverest and  Capital Employed % 5.36%: -308%  -25520% L Inchemse in Sales
TANSS (refer now 6 below) 2. Decrease in Capimal Emploved (Reduang]
{refer pote 5 beiow) Db Levels)

3. Provious Year had  several noc-time
COVID enforeed wrte-offs which are not
present this time.

|Retim on Invesument Interest (Finance Income) nvestraent % 3.35% 360%  -6.95%

Notes:

L. Totaf debts consists of borrowings and lease liabilides.
2. Bamning available for debt services=profit for the year + deprecation, amartization and impaicment + finance cost + provision for doubtful debts + share based payment tr cmplayees + non cash charges,

3, Debt tervice = [aterest + puyment fot lease Dabitives + principal repayments.

4. Credit sales = Total Revenue + opening unbilled revenue - dosing unbilted - opening defermed vevenue + closing deferred revenue.
3. Earnings before interest and raxes = profit befice tax + fnance oost

6. Capital Employed = Average tangible pet worth + Total debt + Deferred tax.

7. Average is calovdated based on zimple opening and desing balances.

Schedule IT] require ion whete the chonge in the ratio is maore than 25% as eompared o the preceding vear, Since theee are oaly ane instance where the change is maore than 25% i.e. Debt Service Coverage
ratio, hence esplanation is given only For the said rados.
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a

Instrumenry

Financiat instruments ~ by category and fair values kierarchy

The following tible shows the carrying smounts and fir vaive of financial assets and tinancel liabilties, including thewr levels in the fair valie Mernschy,
Az at March 31, 2022

Pagticulars Carrying value Fair value measurement using

FVTPL FYOCI | Amortised cost Total Level 1 Level?2 | Level 3
Financiul assets
MNaon-current
Lavestmenes 52873 - . G28.73 - - 428,73
Cther tmancial assers - - 424,53 424.53 - - -
Curtent
Investinents 3,985.50 - - 3,986.50 3,984.50 - -
Trade recetvables . - 804034 5,010.34 - - .
Cash und eash cquivaients - - 47425 474.25 - - -
Bark balunves orher than cash and cash equivalents . - 584.35 584,35 . - -
Loaos : - - 2,507.15 23,507.15 - - -
Orher Grancial assers - - 2,188.08 2,188.08 - - -
Total 4,615.23 - 11,158.70 15,803.93 3,986.50 - 628.73
Financial abilities
Non-curmnt . X
Borrowings ; - 292.39 292.39 . - .
Lease Liabiliny - - 352.41 352.41 -, - -
Current o
Bowrowings - - 138624 1,386.24 - - -
Lease liahility - - 16312 163.12 . - -
Trade payables - - 2,500.79 2,509.79 - - -
Other Bnancial liabilites - - 59208 592.G8 - - -
Tatal - - 5,206.03 5,296.03 - - -
As at March 31, 2021
Partculars Carrying value Fair value measurement using

FYTPL EVOCI | Amoridsed cost Total Levei 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets
MNon-curtent
Inyestments 388,73 - . 588.73 - - 5873
Other Moancial assets - - 143,42 143.62 . . -
Current . .
Invesninents 38529 - - 38529 385291 - -
Trade recvivables - - 552205 5,522.45 . .
Cash aad vcush cquivelents - - 453.04 683.94 . - -
Bink batances oher thao cash and cash equivalents - 1,25%.62 - 1,239.62 - -
[Loang . - 3.094.46 3.094.46 - -
Uhther financial assets - - },052.04 1,652.04 - - -
Freaal 4,441.64 - $1,735.73 16,177.37 3,552.91 - 588.72
Financial fabilities
Mon-current
Berrowings - - 566.19 564.1% . - - -
Lease lighility - - 14600 146,00 - B
Current
Borrowings - - 3,708.99 3,708.99 - - -
Leasy Liobiliy . - 115.24 115.24 . - -
Treade payables - - 256901 2,569., - - -
Oihier financial lisbites - - B09.60 809.60 - - -
‘Total - - 7,915.03 7,915.03 - - -

The Company's borrowings have been contracted ar Aoating rates of interest, which resers at short intervals, Accordingly, the carying valye of such borrowings (acluding neerert
acerued but not due) approximates Fair value, ¢

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, rade payables, cash and cash equivalents and other Rnancial assets and liabilities, approximates the fair valnes, dur w0 their short-term
natere. Fair value of non-curtenr financial assets which includes bank deposits {due for matutity after twelve months from the repotting date; and security deposits s samilar fe the
carrvirg value as there is no significant diffecences between cattying value and fair value,

There have been no transfers berween Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 for the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021, )

Valuatian technique used to determine fair value : .
Specific valuation technigues used to value non current financial assets #nd liabilides for whom the fair values have been determined based ria present values and thue appropriace
discount rates of the Company at each batance sheet date. The discount rate is based o the weighted average cost of bormowings of the Company at each balance shieet date,

Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the Following risks ariging from financial instruments:
® Credie tisl; '

= Liquinier risk; and

= barker risk

Risk management framewurk

The Crsypany’s Board of Dircctors has overall responsibiliey for the esrablishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework The Board of Uirecinrs have
authorised senior management to establish the processes and ensare control over risks through the mechanism of properly defined framework i line with the Businesses nf dig
Companr, ) . S

The Company's risk management policies are esrabtished to iendify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risks lurirs anvl <onorals, o monitol dske ad
sdherence to limits, Risk managemnent policies are reviewed egularly to reflect changes i sk
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b. Financial risk management {continued)

(i} Credit risk

The mazimum exposure to credit risks is represented by the total carrying amount of these financial assets in the balance sheer

Particulars As ar March 31, 2022 As acMarch 31, 2021
Trade receivables 5,010.34 5,522.05
Cash and cash equivalents 474.25 683.94
Balances other than cash and cash equivalents 584.35 1,239.62
T.wans 2.507.15 3,094.46
Other financial asscts 2,612.61 1,195.66

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss o the Company if a customer or countetparty to a financial instrument fails to meet
atises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers. The catrying amount of financial assets represents the maxi

The Company's credit risk is primatily to the amount due fram customess. The Cotm

these credir risks on an ongoing hasis.

i. Credit risk on loans is limited as the loans are given 1o other related parties.

its ontractual obligatons, and
mum credit exposure.

pany maintains a defined credit policy and moniters the exposures (o

il. Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited s the Company invests in deposits with scheduled commercial banks with high credit ratings assigned

by domesde credit rating agencies.

The maximum exposute to the credit risk at the reporting date is primasly from trade receivables. Trade recelvables are unsecured and are derived from

revenue earned from customers primarily located in India, The Company does monitor the ecanomic environm
anages its Credit risk through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continously

grants credit terms in the normal course of business,

On adoption of Tad AS 109, the Company establishes an allowance for impairment

ent in which it operates and the Company
monitoring credit worthiness of customers to which the Company

that represents its expected credit losses in respect of trade receivable and

other financial assets. The management uses a simplified approach (e based on Lifetime ECL) for the purpose of impairment loss allowance, the Company
estimares amounts based on the business ertvironment in which the Company opezates, and management considers that the trade receivables are in default

(credit impaired) when counterparty fails to make payments for receivable within the credit

experience determioe an impairment allowance for loss on receivables,

The gross carrying amount of trade receivables js Rs. 5,286.09 lacs March 31, 2021: Rs. 5,762.04 lacs), Trade

credit petiod,

period allowed. However the Company based upon historical

receivables are grenerally realised within the

The Company believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more thar the eredit period allowed are still coliectible in full, based og historical

payment behaviour.

The Company's exposure to credit sk for trade receivables are a5 follows:

Gross cartying amount

Particulars As at March 31,2022 | As at March 31, 2021

Not Due 1,265.91 2,198.26
-3 months past due 1,920.50 1,218.51
3-6 months past due 373.24 365.67
G months to 1 years 459,74 LO76.44
1-2 years 4890.41 462.45
2-3 years 225.33 54.24
More than 3 years 550.34 486.46
Total 5,285.47 5,762.03
Movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade receivables:

, For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balance at the beginaing 239.99 392.69
lmpairment loss recognised / {reversed) 35.76 {152.70)
Balance at the end 275.75 239.99

(This space har been intentionally left biank)
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k. Financial risk management (continued)

(i} Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Campany will encounter difficulty in meating the obligations associared with its Brnancial lia

bilities thar are setdled by delivering cash or

another financial assee. The Company's approach to managlag liquidity is to ensuee, ns far as possible, that it will have sufficient Hyuidity to meet its liabilites when
they fall due, under both normel and seessed conditions, without Incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s repumtion,

The Company believes that irs liquidity position, including total cash (inchuding bank deposits under lien and the antici

operations will enable it to meet its furure known obligations in the ordinary course of business.

pated future ineeenally genersted fands from

Prudent liquidity tisk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable secarities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit
Eacilities to meer obligatons whea due. The Company's policy is to regulacly monitor its liquidity requiremnents to ensure that it maintains suéficient reserves of cash

and funding from group companies to meet its liquidity requirements in the shost and long term.

The Company’s Equidity management process as monitored by management, includes the following:
- Day to day fonding, managed by monitoring future cash Bows to ensure thar requirements can be met,
- Maintining relling forecasts of the Company’s liquidiry position on the basis of expected cash fows.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The following are the remaining contractual marurities of Anancial liabilities ar the reporting date.

As at March 31, 2022 Carrying Contractual cash flows
amount Tatal Less thanone | Berween one | More than 5
yiear year and five yeats
years
Buorrowings
Secured

-From hanks

2} Vehicle loans H.64 3064 14.58 16.06 -

b) term doans 445,44 445.44 166.67 278717 -

-From others/financial instrution

a) Term loan 96,49 96,49 95.22 1.27 -
Current borrowings
Secured

-Cash crecit from banks 1,106.06 1106806 1,106,068 -

-Tneerest accried but not due on borrowings 371 37 371 - -
Trade payables 2,509.79 2,509.79 2,509.79 - -
Lease [iability {current & non current) 515.53 51553 163.12 35241 -
Other Anancial liabilities

Unpaid dividead 2.56 2.56 2.56 - -

Payabie for selling sharcholders 2806 28.06 28.06 -

Fayable for prapesty, plant and cquipment 18.06 18.06 18.06

Employee related payables 513.53 513,53 513.53 - -

Advance received on behalf of others - - -

Receipt on behalf of clicnts 24.13 24.13 24.13 - -
Total 5,294.00 5,294.00 4,645.49 648,51 -
A8 at March 31, 2021 Carrying Contractnal cash fows

armonnt Total Less than ane | Berween one | More than 5
year year and five yearg
years
Durrowings
S{.'C'I.ll'cd

-From banks

a) Vehicle loans 4830 48,30 16.96 ETIES -

h) Tenm loans 616.67 616,67 17222 444,45 -

-Ftum others/ financial instiration

a) Term joan 348.62 348.62 250.96 97.66 -
Current botrowings
Serured

-Cash credit from banks 3,26.60 3,261.60 3,261.60 - -

-Interest accrued bur not duc on bortowings 7.25 7.25 7.25 - -
Trade payables 2,562.01 2.569.01 256901 - -
Lease Liahility {cutrent and non current) 261.24 261,24 115.24 146.00 -
Othier financial liabilities

Unpaid dividend 2.56 2.56 256 - -

Payable for selling sharehalders 2806 28.06 28.06 - -

Employee related payables 695.13 693,13 695,13 - -

Receipt on behslf of clients 43.86 83,86 83,86 R R
Total 7,922.30 7,922.38 7,202.85
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B. Financial tisk management (continued)

iil. Market risk

Market tisk is the risk that the future cash Bows of a financia! instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Marker risk comprises three
types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, the Company mainly has cxposure to ™o type of market risk namely: cusrency risk and
exposures within acceptable parameters, while

interest rate tisk. The objective of market risk Imanagement is to manage and control market risk

Currency risk

Curtency sk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company is
exposed to the effects of fnctuadon in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows to the extent of earnings
and expenses in foreign currencies. Exposure arises primarily due to exchange rate fluctuations between the fanctonal curtency and other currencies

There are no derivative contracts entered by the Company. Hence, there is no assaciated risk.

Exposure t¢ currency risk

The summary of quantitative data about the Cotmpany's exposure to currency

2021 are as below:

risk, as expressed in Indian Rupees, as at March 31, 2022 and March 31,

Particulats As at March 31, 2022
AED Amount in UsD Amount in
INR INR
Financial assets
Trade receivables 35.50 728.66 0.06 4.19
Other financal asset 2m 41.56 - -
Other bank balances - - - -
37.51 770.22 0.06 4.19
Financial liabilities
Trade payables and other Liabilities 573 118.43 - -
573 118.43 - -
Net exposure in respect of recognised assets and liabilities 31.78 651.78 0.06 4.19
Particulars As at March 31, 2021
AED Amount in UsD Amount in
INR INR
Financial assets
Trade receivables 24.75 493,69 (.68 49.49
Orther fnancial asset 0.93 18.55 - -
Other bank balances 4.86 96.94 - -
30.54 509.18 0.68 49.49
Financial liabilities
Trade payables and other Liabilities 1.35 26.93 0.12 8.47
1.35 26.93 312 3.47
Net exposure in respect of recognised assets and Habilities 29.19 582.25 0.56 4102
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Notes ro standalone financial statements for year ended March 31, 2022

(Ads ety are n Ragooes fes, anless othermise staked)

Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the Indian Rupee against below currencies at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 would have
affected the measurement of financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounis shown
below, This analysis assumes that all other variables, in pardicular interest rates, remain constant.

Particulats Profit or loss Equity, net of tax

(in Rs. Lacs) (in Rs, Lacs)
Sirengthening Strengthening | Weakening | Strengthening | Weakening |
1% depreciation / appreciation in Indian
Rupees apainst following foreign curtencies:
Fer the year ended March 31, 2022
AED 6.52 {£.52) 4.74 {4.74)
UsD (.04 0.04) .03 (6.03)
Total . 6.56 {6.56) 4.7 {477
For the year ended March 31, 2021
AED’ 5.82 5.82) 4.2 @26
USD 0.41 (0.413 0.30 0.30;
Total 6.23 (6.23) 4.50 {4.50y

AED: United Atab Emirates Ditham, 8GD: Singapore Dollax, USD: United States Dollar and AUD:

{This space has beew intentionatly Jift blank)

Austrailian Drollar.,
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. Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Company’s main intetest rate tisk arises from long-term and shozt term borrowings with
variable ititerest rates, which expose the Company to cash flow interest rate tisk.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The Company’s interest rate risk arises majorly from the cash credit facility from banks carrying floating rate of
interest. These obligations exposes the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. The exposute of the Company’s
borrowing to interest rate changes as reported to the managetnent at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Variable-rate instruments As at As at
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

Cash credit from banks 1,106.06 3,261.60

Total 1,106.06 3,261.60

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

A reasonably possible change of 50 basis points (bps} in interest rates at the repotting date would have increased
(decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assutnes that all other variables

Particulars Profit or loss Equity, net of tax
50 bps increase | 50 bps decrease| 50 bps increase | 50 bps decrease

Intetest on cash credit from banks
For the year ended March 31, 2022 11.12 (11.12) 8.09 (8.09)

For the year ended March 31, 2021 20.68 (20.68) 15.04 (15.04)

Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital and all other
equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company.

Management 2ssesses the Company’s capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financing
structure. The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in
econornic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may retutn capital to shareholders, raise new debt or issue
new shares.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the debt to capital ratio, which is calculated as interest-bearing debts
divided by total capital {equity attributable to owners of the parent plus interest-bearing debts).

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Borrowings 1,678.63 4,275.18
Less : Cash and cash equivalent 474.25 683.94
Adjusted net debt (A) 1,204.38 3,591.24
Total equity (B) 26,691.28 25,737.64
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio (A/B) 4.51% 13.95%

Dividends
The company has not paid or declared any




58

CL Educate Lirmiteel

Notes to standalone financial statements for year ended March 31, 2022

(K amonnts are in Rupres lars, wnfess otberwire Stated)

Income tax

. Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Cugrent tax expense
Current year
Tax related to prior years

Deferred cax
Current year

Total tax (reversal) / expense

+ Amounts recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and Toss
- Income tax relating to remeasurement of defined benefit plans

. Reconciliation of effective tax rate

For the year ended

For the year ended

Profit before tax

Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate (A) (eefer note i)

Tax effect of:
Other permagent difference
Tax adjustments relating o eatlier years

Total (B)

Tax expense recognise in standalone statement of profit and loss (A)+(B)

Note:

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

214,10 -

(4.56) 38.19

209.24 38.19

71.73 (219.97)
71.73 (219.57)

280.97 (181.78)

(8.13) {537

(8.13) {5.30)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Rate?s Amount Rate% Amonnt

27.82% 1,209.35 27.82% {1,646.69)
336.44 {(458.11)

(B0.61) 238.15

{4.86) 38.19

(55.47) 276.34

280.97 {181.78)

The Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 (2019 Tax Ordinance) provides the Company with an option to move to a lower tax rae of 25.17%
accompanied with immediate expiry of carry forward balance of Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit and certain other concessional tax race benefits
enjoyed by the Company presently. The Company has reviewed the implications of 2019 Tax Ordinance on its tax Hability for the year and has decided nor to

opt for the new tax provisions. The Company will reassess the option to zdopt the new mx provision every

in due course,

# includes surcharge

(Thir gace bas beerr intentionally loft blank)

year and adjustments, if any, will be considerred
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Movement in deferred tax balances

Deferred Tax Assets
Loans
Trade Receivable
Deemed Equity & Other Comprehensive Income
Lease liability
Provision for Employec Benefit
Provision for Employee Incentive
Other Current Liahilities
Property, plant and equipment & Investment Property
Cardied Farward Losses
MAT credit endtlement
Sub- Total {a)

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Property, plant and equipment & Investment Property
Righr of use Assets :
Orther Intangible Assets
Asset held for Sale
Investment in Subsidiary & Associates
Other Non Current Assets
Provision on Inventory
Other current assets
Sub- Total (b)

Net Deferred Tax Asset {a)-(b)

Year ended March 31, 2022

As at Recognized in Recognized in OCI As at
Maich 31, 2021 PEL March 31, 2022

13.00 5.00 - 8.00
67.00 {10.00) .00
46.00 .00 - 53.00
73.00 {70.00) - 143.00
165,00 17.87 813 139.00
104.00 (24.00 - 128.00
25.00 {(3.00) - 28.00
- {31.00) - 3L00
791.36 235.96 - 55541
30427 {214.10) - G0B.37
1,678.63 {100.27) 8.13 1,770.78

308.00 308.00 - -
45.00 {73.00) - 118.00
104,00 {24.00) - 128.00
3.00 {373.00) - 378060
72.00 - - 72.00
5.00 - - 5.00
4.00 {15.00) - 19.00
1500 5.00 - 10,00
558.00 (172.00) - 730.00
1,120.63 71.73 8.13 1,040.78

(This space hat been intentionally foft blank)
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. Movement in deferred tax batances

Deferred Tax Assets

Loans

Trade Receivable

Other Financials Assets

Other Current Assets

Deemed Equity & Other Comprehensive Income
Lease liability

Provision for Employes Benefit
Provision for Employee Incentive
Other Current Liabilities

Capried Forward Losses -

MAT credit enttiement

Sub- Taral (a)

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Property, plant and equipment & Investment Property

Right of use Assets

Other Intangible Assets

Asset held for Sale

Invesement in Subsidiary & Associates
Other Non Current Assets

Provision on Inventory

Other current assets

Sub- Total (b)

Net Deferred Tax Asset (a)-(b)

- The carry forward tux losses and unabsorbed depreciation as at March 3, 2022 expires as follows:

Assessment Year

2020-21
2021-22

Year ended March 31, 2021

As at Recognizedin  Recognized in OCI As at
March 31, 2020 P&L Mareh 31, 2021

27.00 14.00 - 1300
209.00 142.06 G7.00

71.00 91.00 - -

16.00 16.00 - -
40.00 {6.00) - 46.00
235.00 162,00 - 73.00
158,00 (1237 5.37 165.00
88.00 {16.00) - 104.00
54.00 29.00 - 25.00
232.29 (559.07) 791.36
394.27 - - 394.27
1,544.56 (139.44) 5.37 1,678.63
300.00 (8.00} - 308.00
202.00 157.00 - 45.00
5(.53 (53.47) - 104.00
- (5.00) - 5.00
7200 - - T2.00
5.00 - 300
9.00 5.00 - 4.60
- {15.00) - 15.00
638.53 80.53 - 558.00
906.03 {219.97) 537 1,120.63

Losses with expiry Losses with no expity
Tax losses Expires on Unabsorbed Expires on
depreciation
- March 31, 2028 £34.97 NA
33438 March 31, 2029 827.07 NA
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Cn 27 Movember 2018, the Company had @l 2 Schene of Amalgmabion ander seetions 230 o 232 gisd other applicable provisions of the Compames
Ace, 2013 for the merger of Gve of its wholly owned Indun subsidianes, with the Company with an appointed date of 1 Apul 2019, The Company has
received the requisite regulatory appewals and the mecger became cffective on 05 March 20022 on filing the certified copies of the orders sanctioning the
schemne with the Wational Company Law Trbonal. This tmosacnon has been accounted as per approved scheme of areangement and accordingly the
comparative periods have been re-casted to give effect to the merger however, the accounting presceibed in the approved scheme is not in accautdance
with the accounting treatiment a5 per applicable Appendix C ko Todian Accounting Srandasd (Ind ASY 103 prescribed under presenbed under Section 133
af the Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant rules and incerprecations issued thereunder. Such deviation from Ind A3 has resulted into recogmition of
amalgamation adjustment deficit account by Rs. 2264.54 lacs in the merged financial sratements instead of recognizing goudwill for the sume amount
which was appeatng in the consolidated fnancral statements of the Compaay i eespect of the aforesaid wholly owned subsidianics.

Druing the financial vear 201718, Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Secvices Limited (CLEIS) then, 2 wholly owned subsidiary {Pursuant to
the Merger Order, the subsidiary has heer merged with the holding company) entered into an agreement to sell its Schoo! Business vertical (K-12
Busmess) ro BiS Strategy Services Private Limuted {B8&5) for a total consderation of Rs. 4,650 kcs comprising Rs. 600 kacs payable in cash and remainmyg
Bs 4050 lacs by way of equity shares wm B&S. Presently the sharcholding m B&S, is 8,817 equiry shares of Rs. 10 each, being 44.18% of towl equity of
B&S. Further an overdue amount of Rs. 40 hes i meeovenble from B&S towards cash comsidecation as per the aforesaid agreement, with the amoune
now peing considertbly everdue despite repeated reminders to the B&S Managemeny.

Further thewe were cunsistent delays on part of B&S Management in peoviding requized financial updates and other important business infomation.

CLEIS had taken legal advice and inittated legal proceedings before the Honouable Delhi High Court, to protect its intecests, nicluding tecov'cry of Rs,
0} laecs of the cash - ) .

consideration. A section 9 petition on the matter of CLEIS vs B&S was heard by Delhi High Court and the Honouealite Deli High Couet vn June 22,
2020 appointed a retired High Court Judge as an arlutrator to hear the dispute. The arbitrarer has sejected the counter claim of the respondent (B&S
Stentegy Services Private Limited). Final asguments have been addeessed by both the parties. The athiteatoe has reserved the order and awaed is expected

ta be pranounced ar the next heating,

The Membess of the Company ar the 25th Anmual General Meeting of the Company held on Scptember 07, 2021, had approved the sub-division of each
Fully Paid-upr Equity Share of the Cumpany of Face Value of Rs.10/- o 2 (Fwo) fully paid-up Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs.3/- each wae. k.
Oewber 01, 2021 {Record dare’].

Consequently, on October 1, 2021, the eyuity shares of the Compaay have been sub-divided from 1,41,65,578 at face valuc of Rs. 10 {Ten) cach fully paid
to 2,83,31,356 af face value of Rs. 5 (five) each fully paid. Puesuant to such sub-division, the earnings per shase {EPS) presented for the preceshng peniods
bave been eestated in accordance with the cequirements of the Indiao Accounting Standards.

The mativowide lackdewn due to speead of COVID-19 and other significant sestrictions imposed on the movement had an impact on the sectors/
businesses that the Company opemies. The Management Ted, however, made necessary adjustments to its service and customer acquisition processes,
aaving o 4 Targely 1igital model, theeeby mimimizing the business impact of the pandemie,

Tost lifting of the tock down cestrictions, the company has catned a comprehensive assessment of possible impact un its business operations, financial
lizbalities and contractual obligations and s liquidity position based on internal aad extersal sources of information. ‘The company doesn’t see any
significant risk in recovembility of its assets or in #ts ability 10 meet its financial lizbilities given the quick and effective steps taken to minimize the tsk Jue
tn the pandemic. The management continues to monitor the situation for any matedial changes and upgmde its systems appropriately to tackle such furiee
Studhons,

The Members of the Company i its Roard Mecting: held on May 19, 2022 has approved the Buyback of fully-pait up cquity shares of [ace value of Kx. 5/
from its shareholders/beneficial owners (Othur than those whe are promuters, members of the promoter gtoup or persons in conbol) from the apen
masket through stock exchange mechanism for an aggregate amount not exceeding INR 10 Ceoees (Indian Rupees Ten Ceores only). The Campany shall
utdlize at least 5% of the Maximem Buyback Size Le. TNIL 5 Crores {Indian Rupees Five Crores Only). The time frame For completion of Buyback shafl
not exceed & months from the Date of Costmencement of the Buyback,

T'he management of the company has initiated the: process of sale of the property held at Greater NOIDA. The sale has been approved by the Boaed
Membess aud Audit ¢ ittee in its meeting held on May 19, 2022, The management has disclosed such Assets as "Disposal Group - Assers held for
ale” as on the reporting date in accordance with Ind AS-105 "Non-Current Assets held for Sale 2nd Discontinued Opemtions”.

The lalone financial stat ts for the year ended BMarch 31, 2022 were approved by board of directors an blay 19, 2022,

Previous yeat's Bgures have been regrouped / rearcsnged as per the cureent year's presentation for the purpose of compability. .
As per report of even dare,

For Walker Chandiok & Co., LLP o For and on bebalf of the Board of Dircctoss of
Chartered Accountants i o CL Educate Limited
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